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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

CIN : LO1132WB1936PLCO0R535

NMOTICE

Metice is hereby given that the 78th Annual General Meeting of the Members of The Bormah Jan Tes Co
{1936} Ltd will ba held at “Mcleod House", 5, Nelaji Subhas Road, Kolkata: 700 D01 on Tuesday,
the 20th September 2015 at 2.00 P. M 1o ransact the follewing business -

OROINARY BUSINESS:

1. Ta-consider and adopt the Statemant of Profit & Loss lor the year ended Jist. March, 2015, tha
Balance Sheet as at that date and the Director's Report and Auditors' Report thereon.

2. To Declare Dividend.

To appeint a Directar in place ol Mr. Aloke Kumar Foy:thelding THM 00536158) who retires: by
ritation ang bring alinible offers hirizell for re-appoinfment

d, To ratify the appeintment of Mis B C Kundu & Ce: Chartersd Agcourttarts, Kelkata (Firm Registra-
tion Mo, A01007E) as approved by the Membars at the 77th Anrual General Meeting as Stalulory
Auditors of the Company, to Rald office untll the conclusion of 82nd Armbal General Meeting, and
that the Board of Directors be and are heraby authorized to fix theil remunerdhion as recommended
by the audit committes,

5. T appolnt Branch Auditors and to fix their remunaration
apECIAL BUSINESS:
A To Consider and if though fit, to pass the fellowing Resclution as an Crdinary Resclution -

"RESCLVED that pursuant le the provisions of sections 148, 152, 161 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, Mr=. Namarata Bharita
(hetding DIN 011720086), whosa term of office as an Additional Director of the Company expires &
this Annual General Meeling, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing
from a member propesing his candidature for 1he office of Director, be and Is hereby appointed as a .
Cirectar of 1tha Company who will be liable to relite by rotabon!

Registared Office: By Order of the Board
3, Netaji Subhas Road, The Bormah Jan Tea Go (1938) Lt
Kolkata: 700 001 RK. Dixit
Drated: The 17t August, 2015 Dirgctor

O - DOE0T 134
NOTES:

a) A Member entitied to gitend and vole at the Annual Gengral Mesting ray appoint a Froxy (o attend
and vote thersat instead of himself. A Proxy need nol be a Membar of the Campany. Proxies, in
erder to be effective, must be received al the Company's Registerad Office situated at 3, Metali
Subhas Road, Kolkata: 700007 nol [ess than ferty-eight hours betors the Mocling.

In terms of Rule 19 0f the Companies (Managerment and Administration) Rules, 2014, g persen can
act as a prexy on kehalf of mambers not exceeding fity and hofding in the aggregale not mere than
1en percent of the share capital of the Company canrying voting rights, A member hajding mors than
ten percent of the Iotal share capital of the company carrying voting righls may appalnt & single
person a5 provy and such person shall not ast as a proxy for any ether persen or shareholder

Bl The Register of Membaes and Shére Transfer Books of the Campany will remain closed from 26th.
Saptember, 2015 to 20{h September, 2015 (both days inclusive)
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A Member desirous of getting any infermation on thesaccounts or cperations of the Gompany. 15
requested lo forward his gueries Lo the Comparny at least seven days prior to the Meeting so that
the roguirsd information can be made avallabls at the Meeting.

Menibers who have nol ragistered their eimiail addessgos so far arg requestad to registar their e-mall
addresses for receiving all communication meluding Annual Repert, Nofices, Circulars, ele. fram tha

Company sisctro nically.

In sase of oint holders, attending the meeting, only such jainl holder, whe is higherin the order of
names, will be entitted to vole at the mecting.

Instriction o e-voting : In comphance with sectien 108 of the Companles Aot 2013, Rule 20 oithe
Gompanies (Managemant and Administralion) Ruls 2014 and amendsd and Glause 358 of the
Listing Agreemanlt, the company has provided a fazihty to tha membars io exarcise their voles
electronicaily (remate e-vating) through electronic voting service lacility arrangad by CDSL. The
faeility for voting, through ballot papet, wili alse be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the:-AGM who not already cast their voles by ramote e-voting shall be able to exerise
their right at the AGM through ballot paper. Members whe have cast their votes by remole e-voting
prior to the AGM may atiend the AGM but shall not ba entitied o cast ther votes again

The voling rights of the membars shall be in propartion 1o thew shares in the paid up equity share
papilal of Ihe compary 45 on the cutsff date of 22nd September 20158 [.e. the cut off date; are:
entilled 1o vote on the Resalulionis sl farlkin this notioe

Thie members may casl thisir votes'on electropic votirg system from a place other lhan the vepug
ol 1he meeling (remote e-voting). Tha remole e-voling pericd will commenae gl 9.00 & m. on
Salurday 26th September 2015 and wlll end a! 500 p.m on Monday Z8iH September 2015, In
addition, the facility for physical voting shall also be made available at the AGM and {he members
attending e AGM who have nat casl their vote by remole s-voling or through Ballot form, shall be
eligible fo vote at the AGM. The company has appointed Mr. Babu Lal Patni (FCS-2304, CF- 1321)
Prachising Cempany Secretary, lo.act as the Serfinizer, 1o serutumise Ihe entire o-yvaling process
in-a falr and transparent manner. The membars desiring to vate through remele e-voling are
revuested 16 refer to the detaied procedure given as undear -

1 The sharehalders should log on to the e-voting webstte wwiv.evotingindia.com,
2 Glick on the Shamholiders.

3 MNiow, select the “The Bermah Jan Tea Go {1938 Limited". trom the drop dewn menu and click
on “SUBMIT

4 Now enlar your user [0
a) For CDSL — 16 digits benafigiary 1D
B For NSEL —8 Character DP [ followead by 8 Draits Chint 1D

c] Members holding shares in physical lorme should enter fulle number reqistered with the
company.

5} Mext emer the mage verficallon as displayed and chiek on lagin,

&) It you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www evetingindla.com and
voted on an sarlier voting ol any company, than your existing password is to e used,
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7) if you are first time wser follow the steps given below
For Members holding shares in Demal form and physical form
PAN Enter your 10 digits alpha —numeric *PAN [ssued by Tncome Tax Depariment
{applicatile for both demat sharsholders as well a5 physical shareholders)
- Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
participan are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the
& digit of the saquence number in the PAN fisld.
L in case the sequence number is Jess than 8 digits enter the applicable
mumborol s betore the number after the first two characters of the namag
In CAPITAL letters: Eq. If your name is Tarun Dutta with the seguence
Aumber 1 Ihen enter TAOODOD00T mn the PAM field.

Dividdand Enter the Dividend Bank delaiis or Date of Birth (in ddémmiyyyy format) as

Bank detfails rasorded in your demal account orin the corppany reeords n arder to/login:

ar Blate of - It bioth thie detalls are not resdrded with The depository or company please

Binn anter the thermber idffolls number in the Dividetid Eank Detalls filed as

{DOB) menticned |n nstruction (3),

) After enlenng these detalls appropriately, click an "SUBMIT" tab.

8) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the cotmpany Eelection
screen, However, members holding sharas in demal Torm wall now reach 'Passwerd Creation’
misnu whatein they are reguired to mandatorlly-enter ther login password in the new password
filed, Kindly nota that this password is to be also used by the dernat holders for woting for
regolullons of any other company un which they are gligible o veta, provided that company
opts for e-yoling through CDSL platferm. I is strongly recommiended nol 1o share your
paseword with any ofher pérson and take Wimast care to keep yaur password confidernlisl,

19 For prembans holding stiares in physical forma, the details can be used ooy for e-voling on the
resolutions cortalned in this notice.

11} Click an the EYSN for the selevant {The Barmah Jan Tea Co (1836) Limited} on which you
chinse to vote.

12} On the veling page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the
Dptu:m WES/ND' for voting. Select the oplion YES or NO asdesired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Besolution and option NO anpligs that you dissent to the Hesclution.

12)  Click on the “RESOLUTION FILE LINK® fl yuu wish 1o view Ihe énlire Resolution detalls.

14} After selecting the resolution you have de;’ided i vote o, click on "SUBMIT™. A confirmalicn
box will b displayed. If you wish to confirm yeur vote, glick on “0OK" elsa to change your
vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vole.

15  Onoe your "CONFIRM" your vote on the Resalution, yoo will not be.allowed' o medify your
vote:

16}  Yeu canalsotake a print of the votes cast by elicking an "Click here 1o prini” option.on the
woting page.

17} I a demwatl accodnt holder has Torgotten he login password the anter Ihe user 1D and the

#mage vetificallory code and click on Forgo! Password and anter the details as promioted by
the Bysterr.
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18] Note for Nan-Individual Sharebiclders and Custodians -

ay Nan-individual Shareholders (i.e. offier than Individuals, HUF NE| ete:) and Custodian
are required to leg on to www.evatingindia.com and registered themsehres as
Tomporates:

a1 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sgn of the entity
shouid be emailed 10 helpdesk.evoting@ cdslindia.com.

¢)  After receiving the login details a Compliance user should be created using the admin
login-and passwprd The Comgpliance user would be able to link the acenuntis) for
which they wish to vote on.

dj The list ~of accounts linked in the fogin should be mailed o
helpdesk evoling@cdshindia com-and on approval of the acsounts they would be able
o cast theirvote,

€] A scanned copy ol the Board Resolution and Pawear of Atlomey {POA} which they have
issuad in the lavour o the Custodian, if any, should be upioadad tn PDF farmat in the
syslam far the sarulinizer lo varify the same.

18)  In cdse you have any juanes or [ssUes regarding s-voting, you may refer the Freguently
Askad Questians (FAQ) and e-voting manual avadable at www.evetingindia.com under holp
section of write an email ta helpdesk evating @ cdslindis. com.

The notice of annual general mesting will be sent to the members, whaose names appear in the
rogister of members/depositonies as al clesing hours of business on Znd September. 2015

The shareholders shall hava one vote per equity shars haltd by them-as en the cut-off date {record
date) of 22nd September 2015, The facility of e-voling would be provided ones for every laliofcliant
irdy irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Any person, who acquirgs shares of the Cempany and: become member ol he Company after
dispaich of the Notles of annual General Meeting and haolding shares as of the cut-off date, ig,,
22nd September, 2015, may obtain the login 1D and password by sending a request at
helpdesk evoting®@edsiindla.com.. However, it vou are already registesed with CDSL lar remiate e-
veling then you can use your existing user 1D and password for casling your vote. |f you forget your
FESSWOR], You can reset your password by usihg “Forgol User Details / Password” optlan avaitable
on helpdesk.evoting@cdshndia.com. '

A persan, whose name is recorded In the register of members or I the register of beneficial awners
mamtained by the deposilories a8 on the cut-off date only shall be entifled to avail the facility of
remole a-voting, voling Whreugh Ballat Form, as well as woting 2t the Annual Ssenaral Masting
through polling paper.

Mr. Babu Lal Patni, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 23041 has been ap-
pomled as the Scrufinizer 1 soritinize the remote evoling process (including the Ballot Forrs
received from the Members whe do nol have access to the remote e-voting process) in a fair and
ANSEAISH Mmanner.

Atthe Annual General Meeting, at the end of the discussion af the resoiulions 6n which vating (5 to
be held, the Chairman shall with the asslstance of the Scrutinizer order voling for ail those
mambers who are present but have not past ther vote clectronically using the remote &-voling
facility or Baltol Form, '

The Serutinfzer shall immedialely after the conclusion of uaiing af the Annual General Maeting, first
count the voles at the Annualt General Masting. theraafter unblock (e votes cast threugh remole -
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voting in the pressnce of al léas! two witnesses hot In the employment of the Company and make
not latar than 42 hotrs of conclusion of the mesling, & consolidated Scrutimzers Report-of the total
vites cast in favour ar against, if any, to lhe Chainman or & person authorized by him in writing whe
shall countersign 1he same. '

The Chairman o a person authorized by him in writing shall declare the resull of voling forthwith.

q.  The results dectared along with the Sorutinizer's Beport shall be pliced on the Compgny's wehsite
wiww.Barmahijantea.com and on the website ol CDSL helpdesk evoting @ cdslindia.com nimediately
after the resuit declared by the Chaitman or any other person authorized by the ‘Chairman and the

same shall be communicated to The Caltutta Stock Exchange Limited, where the zhares of the
Company are |isted.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE CGMPANIES ACT, 2013
ttem Mo. 6

The Board at (1s Meeting held an 30th March 2015 appointed Mrs. Namarata Bharita as an Add-
tinnal Directar of the Company in terms of Sechon 1681 of the Compames Act, 2013, Mrs. Namarata
Bharita will hold office up 1o thedate of the fortheoming Annual Genoral Mesting.

The Comipany has received 4 notice i ferms of Section 180 of the: Companies Act, 2013 trom a
Membor of the Campany groposing the appaintmsnt of Mrs: Namarata Bharta as a Rirector of the
Company. I terms of Segtion 182'of the Acl, Mrs: Namarata Bhiarita bas furnished a declarabion (o
effest thal she 18 not diagualified to become & Difscter dnder the Acl and also, consented toact as
a Direcior of the Coropany: it appointed

Mrs, Nam@fatas Bhatita has inter-ze relationshig with- M. Bhatal Bajoria: beinghis daughiler. who is
Managing Director of the Company Save as above. she has na intor-ge relation with any othar
Oirectar of the Gompary.

The Board is of the opinlon that thie continued association &f Mrs. Namarata Bharils would be of
immense benelit 1o the Gompany and it is desirable (¢ cantinue to avail of her sgrvice as a Diracior

I view of the above, the Resglulion n item no. 6.of the convening netice has been cel cut and the
Board recommands lhe samc,

Besidas Mrs. Namarada Bhailla and Fave as above, no other Directon and rene of the Key Manags-
nal Parsonnel o their relatives may be considersd 1o be concerned or intergstud, financially ar
atherwise; in respect of the said Resolution,

Registered Ofoe: By Order of the Board
3, Metaji Subtias Road, The Bormzh Jan Tea Co (1936} Lid
Kolkata 700 OG1 R.E: Dixit
Dated: The 171h August, 2015 Director

CAM  DOE0T05E4
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DIRECTORS" REPORT

=

TC THE MEMEBEERS

Your Directors Have flsasure n presenting the 76th Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts for the yesT

anded 31=t March, 2015

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS & FERFORMANCE

Pariiculars
Tetal Ravenlie
Tolal Expenses

Frofit befare Extra ordinary |tems, Daprecistion & Tax

Depreciation
Prafit Before Extra Ordinary Itoms and Tax
Extra Ordinary lems
Frotit Bafore Tax
Tax Expanses . Current Tax

Defered Tax
Frofit for the Year
Balante brought forkard from previous year
Balancs available for approprations
Transfer o Capital Rademplion Resemve
Proposed Dividernd
Tax an Dividend
Transker o General Hesenn

Balarive Camnd Eonward

DIVIDEND

Your Dirctors are pleased to recommend & dividend of Bs.2.50 an Rs 10~

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

2014-15
25.32,36 680
25,18,73.737

21382943
1.12.65, 748
1.00.%7,195
NIL
1,00,97.195
13,75,000
110,67, 164)
47,889,359
B.56.77.595
. 54.66,954
NIL
312,500
82451

?,30_,51_9?3

2013-14
B%,68,30, 132
24.37.04,59%

231,25 533
F7.63.785
1.5361.777
ML
1.59.61,777
24.00,000
3,21,208
1.25.40,562
6,12.12.462
7,36,53,031
45,00,000
§,77.321
95, 115
_30.00.50

£€,56,77,524

_ per Equity Shares (i 25%) for
1,25.000 Equity Shares arnauriing Fs: 2,12, 5000 tar the financial yoar 201 4-2075.

The Company propeses 1o trenstet Fs. 20,000,000~ td lhe General Roserve gul of the ‘armount: avaifabie for
appropration and an amount of Re. 7.30;91.9745 is proposed to-ha retained In the Profit & Lags Accoumt

OPERATIONS

Crbrivigy the year 12,868,111 kge of taa was manufactured as again:l
year under raview, WWe picduction of the Company was down to
unfavourable weather tonditions. We havg bean able 1o produce be

price rehisation,
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSBILITY

Thit Company conhinuad with s weltare aclivities far devebopmcnl In the field of sducatlan,
woifam msasuros o IMgmen the geneml standard of finipacy
improvameant of heafth, development of edunafion, melturg a
nearby viliages Ihrough medical camps, The €

13.75.680 kgs n the pravious vear. Buriry the
the previous year, primanly on zccount of
tter quality bry which cempany achicved batter

cullure and othor
mn and arpund the Tea Estales. The emphasis was on
ndd sports: Metligal sssistance was aleo provded 10 the
2 Compary also ednducts nub reach programmes o cover thie madical
nects of certan remote argas accessibie It #is Tea Estatns. The Company continues
monetanly and with: man-power; to-hold routar gamps lor gye relalel perds.

o render assistance bBelh
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GIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Acl, 2043 the Beard of Ditestirs confirm that -

1. In the prepasation of the Anmual Accowns, the apphcable accounting standards have beon followod and
there has been no malenal doparune:

The Dirsstors had selecfed such ascounting galicies and apiied therm consistently and made |udgements
and estimares that dre reasonable and prudent 50 85 to give a trae and faie vicw of tha State o affairs of the
Compary a2l e end of e fingncial year and of the pratitloss of e - Company o s pedod,

P

k The Directors: had 1aken proger: and sufflclent care for he maumﬁnancé of adequale accounting resams n
actordancs with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assats of the Company and far prevonting and
detecting fraud and ofter Imegulariies:

4. The Dirgctors had prepared the Annual Accounts: on-a going concem basis. Af the Board of Director-mocting
datad 12.03.2016; 2 scheme of amalgamation of the Company with-the Teesta Valley Tea Gompany Limited
weef 01042014 bas Deen approved. The Schome fs-subject to approval of tho Hen'ble High Court o
Cxaleutta. Pending fhe approvel, the Banegoment considar the Company as a'geing soncem,

Thie Directors had. lad down intomal Finapmal controis o be fellowod by fhe Company-and thetl spoh inkmal
financial contreds are-adeduare and wera pperabng effaciively.

B. The Uirectors had devised proper syshems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all spplicable laws
o] that such systems wets goeguate and aperating effeclivaly.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNEL

Uunng trie year, pursuant fo the provisions of secllon 187,203 and other applicable provisions of Campaniés Asl,
213 Mr Bharat Bajoria had been re-appolnted s I"u'lana.gmg Direnior of the Company 3 pafad of three years
woedo 15t April. 2014 and M Aloke Womear Roy had besn: appoirited a=-Whole Tima Director of Tho Company Tora
period of thres yesrs woedt. Tt Jung, S04,

%1l

Gilrng the yoar, pursuant b fhe provisicns of Sectinn 2&, of the Companiss Act, 2043, Miss Sweety Kumal
Kejnwal had been appointed as COmpany Secrefary wae | 12th Marsh. 2015, 8d Utkam Kumar Ringtie hed bean
appaimedas GFGof the Compary wed 30th March 2001 5.

Curimg the year the campany had four Key Managenal Personnel. being Mr Bharat Bajotia, Managing Tirestar, MY
Aloke Kummar Aoy, Whote Time Dircctar and M Lifam Kumar Rungta. CFO. Mess Sweely Kurmari Kemiwal Company
Seretan,

The-ndeperndent Direclors have submitted their disclostre 1o the:Boand that they mee! the critera as supulaleﬂ in
Section 143 (8) of fhe Companias Act, 2013

The Board mel gleven limes durind the yedr on 2042014, 09.06.2014, 17.06.2014, B2.07 2014, 21.08.2014,
17:08.2014, 15112014, 05012015, 20.01.2015, 1203.2015 and 30032015 The interval gap behwren any twd
Board mestings was withine the pericd prescribad by the SompamesAct 2013

Thie Details of the Board mesting and Gearal mecting sra given In Annexure — |
BOARD EVALUATION

The Board camed cuf an annual pedormance evaluation of s own pedormance, the Individual directars-as well as
the working of the Committees of the Board. The pefommnance evaluation of e dependent Dircotars was camed
out by the antire Baard, The perfonmancs evaluation of the Ghairman znd the non indepandent directors was.
carried out by the indepandent directon,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Awdit Commtter of the Board as on 3151 March 2005 Gonststed of Mr, Radbiey Kant Dixit, as Charparson and
Mr Mudit Egjoria and Mraloks Kumar Roy a8 mern s

All'the reecmmendafions made by the Audit Committze were acoepted by the Board.
NGMIN.PLTIC_IN AND REMUNERATION COMMIOTTEE

The Nomination and Remunemtion Cormmittee of the Board a8 an 31af Marsh 2015 Corfsisied of Mr Mudit Bajoria,
as-Shalrperson and Mr Radhey Kant Gt and Mrs Namarats Bharlia 45 members,

The Gommittes mel ance during the vear
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY REGULATORS

Mo significant and matedsl orders fave been passed by he Regulaliors ar Caurts ar Tribunals impacting the NG
womeem stalus of the Company ani (15 operstional in the future.

DETAILS PERTAINING TD REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 157{12) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 203 READ WITH RLULE 4{1) OF THE COMPANIES [APPGINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES. 2014,

The required detailz are providad In Annaxirs ) annexed to-this Beport;

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5{2) AND 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2074

There is o amployea drawing remuneration in excessoof the imits prescrited Grdor Bl E2) ol The Companies
(Appaitmenty Rules 014,

FRAEVENTION DF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company bus adopted a Code ol Conduct for Prevertion of nsider Trading with & view o Tequlate trading i
secuniies by the Direclors and designated amployens of the Gompany, The Code reguires pra-cloarance for
dealing m the Gompany's sharss and protibils thi plrehase of sale of Company shares by the Direclors and thio
designated employecs while in possession of unpliblished price sensitive infarmation in relation 1o the GConypany
and during the paned when the Tradmg Wintow 1= closed

Allthe Board of Directors and desiymated smploycce have confiimed sompllanca with the Code.
INTERNAL FINANGIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has i place adoquate infarmal finansial canirols with reference to linancial statements: Duiring 1he
Wiear, such controls wern tested:and o reportable matenal weakness in ke desion or operation was cheserd,

Burifg the year tho eompany . appointod Mes Kahine 5 Carmpany, Charfarcrd. Accourtams, Kelkata as an Iniormal
Auditor, The firm 2 authonzed to by the Audit Commilles |6 acepss the adequacy and ctimplianca of witermal comtrol
process. stalubary requirements et The Audit Committae (mat reguiarty i) revigw repars submitted by the Inarmai
Auditar. The Audit Cemmittoe Lpan tiscussion with tnternal Suditer sot up applicable. eanta) mensures far 1he
Campany:

VIGIL MECHANISMAWHISTLE BLOWER POLICY-

The Company. promotas efhical bohavicur in all #s business activities antd MiE pul in oplace 2 mechanism for
reporting egal ot Urethical bshaviour, The Company has a Vigl mechanism and Whistte blower polley unider
which the employess are fres to report viglafions of apalicable laws ang regulations and the Crodp of Conduct The
repanabie matiors inay be Wisciosai 1o the Ethies oag Compliance Task Force which operates under the sUpdrvision
of the Audit Gommittes. Emplovess may-aksd repdrt Lo the Charman ol the Audit Committes. Bunng the year undir

foview, o employoe was deniad aecess 10 the Audil Cormmities.
RISK MANAGEMENT FOLICY:

Purstgnt ta section 134{3) (n) of the Companiss ALt, 2015, ihe Board of diractors of the- Compiany has adopled &
Risk management Policy of the Company. The Comparny mAnages, mutikirs and reparts o the principal dsks ard
uncartainties that can impait ks atility fo achisve s steategic objectivos,

The f::::mpa'n:.r has intrddused sevoral improvermsns 1o Intcitjraled Erteiprise Risk Management, Interms! Controls
Maragemant and Asstrance Frameworks and procosses 1o drive a commen miegrated view of nsks, aptimal nsk
mitigallen responses and affislan Management of inthenal contrioh-and assurance artvilies, This  Integration =

enabled Ly all three Being fully slignad aurgss Group wide Rlsk Managoment, Intammal Contral arid Internal Audit

methodalogies and processes,
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ISSUE OF SHARES:

Curing the Financial yzar anded 3tst March, 2045

il Thie Company has nol granted any Employees Stock Optian.

i) Tle Cormpany Has not issled any Sweal Equity Shares.

ifi) Thie Gompany has not issued any eguily shares with diifersntial nghts
vy  The Company has nal alloted any benus sharss dunng the yoar
CODE OF CONDUCT:

The: Company has a Code of Conduct whith i applicatls o direcis and manggement parstnmel-of the Company:
The Campany gelioves in conducling busifass in accordarce with the highest standards of busincss ethics and
somglying with appllcatile tats, Tules dnd regulations.

The Gods |sys ttwn [he standard procedure of business conguet: which is expected fo b folldwed by the directers
and managemsnt jersonngl in therr business dealings and in particular on ratiars rlating ntegrity in the work
dlace, in busingss practices and complying with applicabl laws et

All the directors ang management parsonnal have sUbmited destaration cofirmng cemplisnce with the code.
DETAILS REGARDING SUBSIDIARIES :

The Company nit has any Subsidiaries Comparmy during the fingncial year.

DEPOSITS

The Company has nether accepted nor renewnd any daposits durlhg tho year under eeviaw.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT

Tha Paticulars of leans, guarantees and inestment have baen distlesed m the financial statements.
TRAKSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All semtracisfartangementsfiransactions entered by the company dunng the inancial year with mlated parigs werc
in-thiz ardinary tourse: ol blsiness smd on ah arm's ength bass: Dunng the year the company had not enleEred hio
‘any contracts/ammngomentsiransacions with related pames which could ‘be considered material in acpordance
with the pelicy of the sompany on natenaity of Telated garty fearsactions.

Your directors daw atterilion of the membars to MNaote 26 {d) 1. th financial stalemient wiich -sets oul related party
transactions distloaires.
AUDITORS

Mis B.C. Kumdu & Co Charderod Accountants, Kalkata (Firm Regstration No BNOOFE | as appraved hy lhe
WMembers at the 77 Annual Gencral Mesting as Statutory Auditers of the Company, i@ hold  office. urdil 1he
conchusion of 8%nd Anmual Genoral Mesting and are aligible, far o appoinimant a3 Audior. The Campany has
recelvod confirmation frony the firm e ths affect that fheir re appaintment, f meds, walld be within the prescribed
limit uridar the Companies Act 2043, and they are rot disqualified for the te-appaintment.

BRANCH AUDITORS
Mis G Bagy & Co, Chanered AccoUritants, wiite and dre” eligible for ré-dppenntraent.
AUDITORS REPORT

The obsorvations of the Auditers 10 (ker Report are solf-cwplanadtony and thamfoe, nood no furtkis:s explanaiion. As
regards) protedural |spges are concerned, cflective stops are Deing faken (o romowve these lapses. A& rEgards-
Gratully the Company bas aways Irgetad Gmfulty i the aceounts oircash basks. Since the value of tha Gratuity ag
ot 313 7015, dnes nat fully relate o he outrent year, the Management decided not to provide the value of Gratuity
TwEon 3132015

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In terms of the requrement of Soction 284-of the Companies Agt, 2015 the Sscretarial Auditof the Compuny far the
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year ended on 3=t March 2015 was conductad by Babu Lal Pati, Company Sooretarny, The Ssoretaral Auditors
Hepart is attached to this report as Annexurs |Iland forms pad of the Director's Ropod, 43 regards, procedural
lapses are conoemed, eftective sieps are baing taken o remove those lapaes: )

ARNUAL AETURN

The extract of Annual Relurn pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Gompanies Act, 2013 is attached bo this
Roport as Annexare ¥

PAATICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Statement of pamculars of emplovees pursuant 1o the provision of Seetisn 187 o fhe Cornpanies Aol 20138 rot
.appitcable; hance: it 5 nat annaxed,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION

A statemant giving detalls of consardation of erergy and technoly j absamiion naccordance with Rute B {33 o the
Companles (Actourts) Rules, 2044 s altached te this feport as Armexure V.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

Your Company's Shares afe iagable compulsorily’ In lectmnic form undar 1SIM No [NE 720E04017 and your
Company has established connectivity with Central Depository Servicas (India) Limited {COSLY

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Indlestrial Struciuve, Develdpment opparamity. sod Dutflow

We wera abie lo-improve upon Tea qualitics by undenaking sound agiicl it formafitias timely, The praduction of
Tes Estabes ' — 0 7 7 - A% 3 whole was saﬂsfé‘-ﬂtt:ry durmg the vear Dug to Implementation of better
agreultural technology your sampany was able 1o achigve mghor produclion The cofmpany has both shan-tetin
and long-term vision to keep the tea busbos in good heart by upraoting and replanting the old snes For which price
reafizatinn was better thisn the. previous year,

The fagtores on both the gardens are large, spactous and equipped with the latest mactineras 1 aach department,
Infact. cur two factgrles should serve as modol fea fagtotles” . 2.0 = T -

-

with cheerful workers and slafl, with beautital plantation and with excollent tactoiies on tath the gartens; the future:
of the propery will contiee 1o rematn brigHt and chiearul,

Risk Concerns and Threats

Your Company hes hwo Tea Plantation unil e Barmah Jan Tes Estale and Cuphulia Taa Estate o producing
quality of Teas in this c_c-rmpetiﬁug mzrke! the Company needs buge capital imvestments and alsa for replacemeanl of
its orisfing technology and machines. Though the Company has the commandable market in the Tea Industry, the
Ructuation in the Capital Markst-and currend recession keads 1o lewaring the buying ¢apasity of customers may: lead
to deghrng in thie profits ol the Company, Though the Compary has a very reputation m ihe docality and vty of
the Toa Flantabcn,

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The Company fas a lame work force emploved on tea eslates: The walfare and walt being of Ihe workerz aro
monitored closely, )

Your Board of Dirmotovs wish 1o place on recond IS sincere appregiation for the dedicated services renderad by this
executivas. statl and workers at alf [avals far smooth functioninig ol the toa estates.

_ B. RBAMIRIA  Msraging Divestor
3, Netajl Subhas Rivad, & K. BOY Whalstime Diractar
Kalkate - 70O 001 B K OIXT Hirector

Dated - the 17th August | 2015
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AMMNEXURE- |
FPARTICULARS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2015
S.No | Date of Meellng B, Bajpria, M.D.| AKX Majumdar | A KRoy | RKDixll | Mudit Bajoria | N. Bhartfa
1| 2ad Apri, 2014 Pragent Present Prasent | Fresent Presamt NA.
2 Gth June, 2014 Present Pregan] Prasant Fresent Presant MA
3 17HH une, 2074 Prezan| Prasent Prasant Present Progent ML,
4 2nd July, 2014 Presanl Peesent Praseni Frasent Presant M.A
5 | 213l August 2014 Fresant Present Pragent Fresent Present NA
§ ThSepember, 2014 Prasent Preserit Presert | Fresent Present N-A
7 15th Novamber, 2014 Prasant Preseri Pragent Fresant Bresent HA
3 Ethdanuany; 2015 Pragen| Presan| Fresent Fresent Prasant A
g 20th Janudry. 285 Flesen Presst Prazent Flresen Present MN.A.
1m0 12/ March 2015 Prezen| Prosant Fresent ‘Fresent Presort A
11| S0th Marmh, 2015 Pragent Present Fresent Frasant Prasant Presenl
PARTICULARS OF GENERAL MEETINGS HELD DURING THE LAST THREE FIMANCIAL YEARS
S.No Finaneial Year Date Tle Yenua
1 1 I-EE_"IQ 28t September 2012 F.00PM S:Meta) Subbag Aaod, Kelkata - 1
2 202200 2Ath Saptarmier, 201 3 T1D0a A, Sheten Subhas Raod, Kolkata -1
i 2013-2014 241h September,2014 300 P, 3. Netaj Subhas Raod. Kolkats - 1
AMNEXURE "II"

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 187{12) OF THE COMBANIES ACT.2(M3 READ WITH RULE 5{1) OF
THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSCZNNEL) RULES 2014

(1)

Ratic of the 7emuneration o cach DirectorKMP to the median remuneration of all lhe cmployges al the
Cornpany 1o the tinancial year

Modian remurémtron ob all the oTTpltyes
af the Cempany For the financial yvear 2074-2018

Bz B2050/-

The: percontage incregss n the medide remunaralion

of emplovess in the financial year 473%
The mumberof permanent amplovess on the
rolls of comparny ason 31 Margh 2045 147

T2
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Mame of Dirastar

Ratic of remuneration
o median remuncration
of ail cmplavess

aanorease n
PEMUBSEATION in the:
finaneidl year 20142015

Executive Direciors

Mr.Bhrat Bajoria. Managing Director 1566 1 T.89 %
Mr Aloke Kumar Roy, Wholatime Diroctor 1161 1 2613 %
Independeni Direclors

Mt Mudit Bajoria oagT My Inercage
M Arun Kumer Majlmetar 028 1 N Increase
Mr Radhey Kant ikt a8 1 Mo Incregse

MNotes:

1} The ralie: of refureration to median remuneration |

2074 W 3st March 2015,

5 based an remuneration pad durmg the perlag st Aprll

(2)  Relationship betwesn sverage  increass in rammmeration and Compzny performance

Thiaverage increase in rermunaration duting the- financial
the previous financigl year Salos dectoase dunnig Ihe linancial vear 515
financial year, The profit affer tax far the linangal year decreased

vear 2014-2018 was 473 % a5 compared with
% compared 1o the previous
by 22568 %% Where os the reroase | the

median remunerition was -'1:?'3_%. The averdgo INcredss median remuneration was i Iine with the Ingreaso

of salary ¥ the industry.

{3 Companson of the remunsration of the KMP agaihet the Eeformance ol e compary

Particulars Amaount
Aggrenate remuneration of KMP in financial year 2014-2015 24,69 500/
Rovonie 26,3286, 680/
Remunoration of KMP3 (25 % of revonie) 0BG =%
Profit betare tax (FBT) 1:00.87. 1985~
Remuneration of KMP {ag:% ol PBT). 2F A9 Fa

() Vargtions n [he marké oapitalisation of thie Company, price earnings rahc as at tha cloging date &f the
current financial year and previgus financial year and porcentage increase or decreasc in the riadkt
Quotalions of the shares of the Company in camparisan to the rate at which the Company came autwith tha

last pubitlc offer:

A5 the Iradlleg of the Company wos - suspandod dodn

dra not applicalds,

{5} Average parcentile increase dlraady made m the salares of
m the last imangial oot and its comparison with the DErD

g the financial yoar 20042015, sinta e deaiiog getalls

emplayess othar than the mairagarial parsonne!
pnfile increase in the managerial ramunsration ard

lustification thereol and polnt out i there are any exceptional croumstances torincreass in Fe raRagerizl

rermuneraon:

Average perceniite made in the salares of employess othier tran tha
fianclal year |6 2014-15 was 473 % where s the increase made (n

the same financial year wis TABD %

it §

Koy rmanagerial persennel an the lasi
the Key managera remungration for



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

LB _Gr:nmp-ansan‘ of the each remunasation of the KMP against the performanes of the Tompany
sl Particulars of remuneration E. Bajuria A K Roy LK Pungea Mizz 5. K. Kejnwal
Ho. ' Managing Directar Whols Time CFQ Company
Director Secretary™
1 Hemunerahon in FY 18 BADTH- B, 15.000:- £.13. 700/~ ML
2 Sales 25,04.72,0985/- 25,0472 RARL | 2H04.72.905- 25,04, 72,085/
3 Remunembion as % of revenie 004 % 0,255 G325 % MIL
4 | Picfit befora tox (PET) 1,00,87.145/- | OC.97,195~ | 10097165~  1,00,87 195/
5 ‘Remuneration as % of AT B.A42 % 6 099 6.0 % MNIL
T Ne Remuneration paid to Compary Seargtiany during the vear, because her appointment was effective from
fath March, 2015
| The Key parametars tor any varable component of remunaration avalled by the directers:
Thers are no yariable componamt of emuneation avalled by he diredtars. Bamdnaration 14 non exsculive
directors invoives sittmg feos for altonding meestings
(8 The ratidof o remuneration of the highes) paid disetor tothat of tho employees who ans oot dirstars but
N receive remuneration in sxeess ol the Righast paid director during the year
During. the nnanc;al year 20142015, no employes recoivod cremunecanion inoexcess ol the highest paid
director.
1] Famuneralion is as per ihe remunerstion peiliey of thiz Gompany. © The rerrunération paid dunng the financizl

year ended 315t March 2015 is in terms of the Feniinergtion Pelicy of the Company,
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BABL LAL PATNI 51 NALINI SETT ROAD
COMPANY SECRETARY STH FLODR; RODM NO 19
KOLKATA — 700 007

TEL NO: 2252-7715/8

ANNEXURE Il

FORM No MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 18T MARGH, 2015

[Purstiant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Ruls Ne. 8 of the Companiss fApoaiHTe
antd Remuneration of Manageriaf Fersonnel} Bules, 2014}

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2015
To.
Tha Members,
The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1238) Limited
3, Netaji Subhas Road
Kalkata-700001

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable stalulory provisions and lhe
adierence to good corporato praclices by The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limitad {herainafiar
called the company). Secratatial AUdit was conducted ima manner that provided me-a reasanable basis
for evalyating the corporate: condicts/statinery compllances and EXDIeSSIngG my opuron therson

Based on my verification of The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited's books, pEpers, minuie books,
forms and retums liled and othior recods maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its sfficers, agents and authorized regresentatives durning the conduct of secretanial audit, )
hereby report that in my opinion, the comparly has, during the audit periog covering the finansial yesr
ended on 3151 March, 2015 genarally camplied with the stalutory provisions listed hereunder and also the
Zompany has proper Boatd processas and compliance mechanism In place o the extent, in the manner
and subject lo the reporting made hereinatter: L’ =

| have examinad lhe books, papers, minute books, torms and retums filed and othar records mrintained
by The Bowmah Jan Tea Company (1938) Limited ("the company™) for ibe financial yvear ended on 375t
March, 2015 aceording io the provisions of-

i) The Campanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder,
i The Scourities Contracts (Regutation) Act, 1956 ('SCRAY) and the rules made thereunder,
W) The Depositones Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunies;

fv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 aqd the rules and regulations made thereunder ta tha
exten! of Foreign Dirsct Investmart Overseas Direct Investmient and External Comrmercial Borrow-
ings.

¥} The foliowing Regulations and Guitialinas prescribad under the Securities and Exchange Board of
Indla Act, 1952 ('SEBI Act):

&) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantlal Acquisition of Shares and T a k & -
overs] Regulalions, 2071,

(8] The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Prohibllion of Insider Tradirig)
Regulations, 1592

15
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c The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssueof Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regqulations, 2009; (Mot applicable to the Company during Ihe Audil Periad),

d)  The Securilies and Exchange Roard of India (Employse Stock Opiicn Scheme and Employee
Stock Pumhase Seheme) Guidelings, 1589, [Naot applicable fo the Company durng the Audil
Pendad).

&) The Secutilies and Exchange Board of india (lssue and Listing of Delbt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Pericd).

fl Thie Securities and Exchangs Board of Indla (Registrar to an lssue and Share Transler
Ageris) Regulations, 19493 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g The Securities and:-Exchange Board of india (Delistmg of Equity Shares) Regulations. 2009;
{Met-applicable to the Company duritg the Audit Penod),

) The Securilies and Exchange Board of Indin (Ruyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998: (Not
appicable to the Company duing the Audit Fanod).

vij  The other laws that are applicable and complied by the campany are:
] The Tea Act, 1953
i) Food Satety Standard Adt, 2008
iy Plamation Labour Act, 1951
| have alsa examined compliancs with 1'h_e_ applicable clauses of the Bllowing:
fi Secretanal Standards jssued by Tha Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

11 The Listing Agreermients entared Info by the Company with Caloutia Stock Exchangs. The
Stock Excharge has suspended trading in shares of the Company, which has been revoked

During the period under review the Cormpany has generally complied with the provisions of thi: Acl. Rules,
Requlations, Guidelines, Standards, st mentioned above subjedt to the followirng observations

1. The Company has not complied with the provisions of the various Regulations and Guide-
lines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and the Listing
Agreemenl entered into by the Company with Catculia Stock Exchange. Howewer the Com-
pany has since made compliances necessary for revocation of suspension of frading of the
shares of the Compaany by Caleutta Stock Exchange,

| Turther repart that

The Board of Directors of the Gompany |s duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Dirgctors,
MNon-Exegutive Oirectors and Independent Dirsctors. The changes in the compesition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the peripd under review were cartied oul in comphance with the provisions.
of the-Act

Adeguate nolics & givern toall direstors 1o schiedlle e Bobid Medtings, agonda and detdllad Hetes on
dgenda were serl al lgast seven days in advance, and a system exjsts for sseking and oblaining lurther
informaticn amd clarfications on the agenda items bolar the meeting and for maaningful padicigation sl
the mesting.

Majarity decision |s carded through whils the dizssentng members’ wviews, il any, arg captured and
regorded a: part of The minules.
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| further raport that there are adequate systems and process n the: company commensurate with the size
and operatiens of the Company o momiorand ensure compkance with applicable laws, rules, reguiations
and guidelines.

| turther report that during the Audit period:

Place
Pated

Note ;

The:Company hag actorded the consent of members 1o the Board of Directors w/s 180 (1) {a] of the
Companies Acl, 2012 for moryage andior charge the whole ar substantially the whate of one or
mare of the underiakings of e Company 1o secure loans Lpta an aggregats dmaiint nat exceeding.
e borrowing limit available 1 the Board in lerms of section 180 (1) (¢ of the Aot Howaver. tho
Cormpany has passed an Ordinary Resolution fur 1he same instead of 3 apecial Resolution

The Company haz acrorded the conzent of membére fo e Board of Dircctors wis 180 {1} () at the:
Compariies Act, 2013 for borrowing from time to time from such Banks and other Financial Institu-
tionsof such sum as they may deerm requisite notwithstanding that money 16 be borrowed together
with money already borrowed excesd the aggregate of the paid-up capilal and its free rétervas,
provided that the aggregate of the montes ihat may be borowed by the: Board of Directors shall not
exceed Re 50 crores ouistanding at any point af time.

Al the meeting held on 12.03.2015, the Board of Direclors has approved a Scheme of Amalgam-
atlon of the Gompany with the Teesia Valley Tez Co Ltd weet 01.04.2014 The Schigme Is subject
e ihe approval of the Han'bls High Cournt of Caleytta.

- Kolkata Signature:

$1¢th Avgust, 2015 Name of the Company BABU LAL PATH
Secrelary In pracice:
FCSNa : 2304
EPNe: - 1339

Thie report is to be dead wihty sur letter of even date which Is arhexat as Annexure & and forms an
Irtizgral gart &l this report.



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

BABL LAL PATHNI 51, NALINI SETT ROAD
COMPANY SECRETARY STH FLOOR, ROOM NO 18
' KOLKATA—T0Q 007

TEL NO: 225977158

‘Annexure A'
To.
The Members.
The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited
3. Metafi Subhas Road
Kolkats-700001

My report of even date is to be reéad along wilh this etter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the managemsnt of the carmpany. My
responsitifity 15to express an opinien an these $ecretarial records based on my audit.

2 | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriale to obtain reazonable assur-
ance about the carrestness of the cantents af the Stcrotarial records. The varification was dane an
test basis to ensure \hat correct facts are reflecled in secrgtatial records. | believe thal the
processes and practices, | feflowad provide a reasonable basis of my opinion,

=

| have fat vetified \he correciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
ol the comany

4. Wheres ever required, [ have gtained the Management representation about the compliance of liws,
rules; and reaulations and happenings of evants ete.

5, The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, requiations, stan-
dards s the responsibility of management. My examinalion was fmited ta the verficabon o
procadures on lest basis

B The Secretanal Audht report is neither an assurance-as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficasy o slestivensgs with which the managerment has conducted the atfairs ot the company.

Flace:| Kolkata Bignalure:
Dated : 17th Sugusl. 2015 Marme of the Company BABLU LAL PATNI
] Sedretary in practica:
TS Na - 2304
C.F Mo, ; 1321
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Annexure - 1V
FORM NO. MGT g
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As an financial yearended on 37.03.2015
[Fursuant fo Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Camparny
{Management & Administration) Rules, 2014)

I, REGRISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

(i oI : L01132WWB1 B36PLOO0RSES
fii) Registration Date 043193
{iif} Name of the Compary . : THE BORMAH JAN TEA CO. [1926) LIMITED
) Cstegl:}r}rﬁSUtJ—Categury afithe Company: LCompany having Share Captat
fv] Atitdress of the Fieg_istere;:l oilice : 3. Netajl Subthas Road, Kolkata — 700 001
And gontact detalls office Tel — 033 22483585, 22480313

email - accoun|s@teestavalley com
Website — www baimatjantea.com

(vl) Whether (lsted Company ; Yis
(vii) Marmg, Address & contact Datails of - Maheshwan Datamatics Pyt Lirited
Registrar & Transfar Agent, f any &, Manyo Lane, Kolkata — 700 001

Tel 033 22435029, Z2r43%809

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Allthe business actvilles ceniributing 10 % or maore of the (o furngwver of the company shall be

starcd

Sk Mo | Narme and Description of main NIC. Cotle df the % 10 total tinover
products f senvices Productisenice of the company

1 Growing and Manufacturing of Tea 01271, 16791 100 %5

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

All the business activities cantribllion 10% or mare of e tatal turmover of the Company shall be
slated.

5L N | Name & Adgress CINGLN %o 0f Shares Applicable
of the Compiry Hixld Sedion

NOT APELICARLE
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Share Holding Patiern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

1)

Category-wise Share Holding

Calcoory of
Shameholters

Mo of Shards bl a8
the: bemginrirag of the year
[z an OF-Aprl-201 4]
{SeEnnte 1)

Mool Shgres held =
thieendd of the yoar
(A% o 31 -Wheeh-201 5]
(SebAtte 2

rhange
gliinneg
the year

Drermal

Physical | Total

Demat

Physical | Total

A

FROMOTERS

f1}
3l
i
&l
d
Bl

fy

indian

Indivicuall HLIF
Central Grv.
State Gavt(a)
Bodies Cotporates
Bank=F

Armyr ot

S5

EE47 23t

e

B

2347

2587

TRES

Sub-toial {A)(1)

BaGG2

7085

A5

2
a}
o
|

d

g

Fomigh

BiFls — (nillvrdual
Othee —dnudividuzls
Bodies: Carp.
BanksiFl

v effiar

L= s S v R o B =

Sul-kotal (A){2)

o | O O

o ) N e S o TR o R v RS o |

Lol Rl R o o B A =

==l T o R e B S

ol o ®8 a =
Sl b e e

LaH B o B B S - TR e |

TrAal sharehalsng
ol Prasntlar
[Al= (AN + AN

aas52

035

THS

FUHLIC SHAREHOLDNNG

1. Institutichs
al  Mutual Fongs
Bl Banks/F|

2 Contral Sost,
dy  State Gows)

¢h  Weniure Capilal Funds

‘| Insuranca Companies

5:' Flis

b Formgn Yanture:

Cagital Funds

| Cther (epocity) Overceas
Carmemta Bady

254

700
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

i) Shareholding of Pramoters

B | Hameof Shareholde Sharaholding at the Sharchokding al he end % Change
P beginring ¢ Ihe year of the year in sfiane
[Sea Note 1) |Zda Mate2) hiding
g
] the year
M6l o gl shate Mex il "ot | Y% okshem
Bires Lcat Pledpoz! Sharss okl Placeatl
Share engumbsen Shiark. | encumbored
1 Bharat Bopors &G F513 a TS 10E3 i} a
# | %L Bjtra s Ol (HUF 22000 iz i Tyl 17 Bl ! 0
3 | Birdie Trading Pl Lo 10D &40 0 10008 B0 o o
4 | AgastysBramg Beneliciar TS 200 o I75 A n 3]
5 | Oelance Heddings Ltd Rig7 4.5t 0 2k 465 0 i
8 | TooTmonmira Tea Seeds ol 4800 e ] 4300 PR K b
£ | Baitaitial tmeestment Go Pyl Lid 2600 ell ] 2hiN) 248 i 0
& | Abha Bajria 250 ([ f ik 1 1624 ] e
Tolal Bastke TULHS b G2 | TOES 0 0

il Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

g Catngary of Sharchnlding 7 1he Cumtative Skarehtsdling
B, Sharenuidee bedinring of the yoar duning e yesar
Y B o A g el ¥ ofthe izl
SRR sharesof the Company shares sharzs of the Gongizng
There ard no ehandes in promaters holding during the year
)  Sharehoiding Pattern of lop ten sharehaldars (other than Directors, Promoters and hotder of
GDRs and ADAs) .
3 Eiatagzny ol Shareholemg 4t fhi Currulative Shirehidiong
P, Shiarekoldo s bagirrneg of the s diing ey
e T ith e el g al Al b fats]
shares stires at the Sompany Shiares shiarss of the Compariy
1 Zer Industha, Seevices L Al 4100 BN 41
2 Lite frsiraate Comof india 3 2496 37 s}
d Aahok Tawan Taeg |44 180 Ll
4 Sent-g Bari of Iniia 500 {20 B0 .20
5 Suyash Kapoet TAB4 197 1464 117
B Mimal dzn 1360 1.04 13t B
7 Al Lal Blscdkiz 176 LA 1076 0gh
A A H Bose frald 80 10K {80
g Lawmi #ant Barg KLY (b1 LiF 0.a0
10 Risianaprova Sl a0 Mg K (6




The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnsl

g Citegary of Starelding at the Clmulitive: Sharshotding
Moo | Sharchaldors Begirniry of e yeat dirimg (e yaar
No of %, of the otal Ma % of the total
shares shares of the Sempaey gharas . | -shares-of fie Company
1 Binaral Bajora 18815 1513 1H815 (513
V. INDEBTNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest cutstanding but not due for payment
Resiired Loans tinzaccsd Oepose Tral
cacludling deposits Leans. fndebtedness
Iide:ttedriess &t e begmning
of Ihe tinanciat yaar,
1} Prinitipal gidon] 15, 7S — = 10,81 70,795
Z intemstdue BN miol paid ML — — ML
I tnleredt atcruad bt ngl {1 11,357,565 — - 11.37.55%
Total {1 + 2+ 3) 1, G3,08.350 - — i1 008350
Changd it Indebladness
detifmeg the finareial yzar
A tion 200,05 561 ¥ 35,000060 - © 336 05:6081
Raductioe NIL ML — MIL
Hrit Charige 20,105 BA1 135,000 — 32505561
Irdebtadhass al Ihe dnd
of the fingneial year
110 Princial amaunt 1500, 1403 1 350,000 — 1438, 14,051
2 Interesl due act ot pad ML Ya1G — REle
3 Interestancued butnat due NIL - = (1118
Tougl |: [ +2+3) 150344081 a3 aa1b == 142823 647
Vl. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A Aemuneration to managing Direetor, Whols-lime directors and/ar manager
5. M, | Parficulars of Remunecation Toibat Amaunt fir-Hsi
e Bharal Bgona & K Ry
M0, WTH
1 (Argss Jalary
3] Salaryas pes provisions sonfaned _
in Bectan 17 (1) afthe fiopme Tax &t 1051 BADDNG &, 15030
b Valueof porguisies w173 inceme Tax A6, 1967 NIL ML
e Profits i hewof salany wis:1 TE80) Incorne Taw Act. 1981 NIl MIL
& Btoux Option MIL Ml
& Swesl Equily M M
& cammissian - %08 theprott Rl ML
5 Cithars L L,
Tatal 8.40.000 BT
Cgiing as far hi ¢t '
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

B. Remuneration o other Directors

5, Pariictilazs ol Marme ol [irectys Totad
Mg, | Perardlon Aot
[irt Rz.%
K Majumea) A K Dt M Bajoria
| ndepandent Threches _ _ _
Fees for aftenring bord meetings 20,000 N EN PLERECE B0
Fae for attending Commitles meatings = — = ~
Comrmigginn — — == ==
Cthers = = = =
Tatal {1} 2000 0G0 0.0 L]
20 | Ofher Man-Executive Tirectors
Fea for atfending hnard meelings ) == = =
Fe tor attentding Committoe meetings. — = =
Commissian 2 == e L=
Cithrars — — _
Trdal (21 — =5 = =
Total Managensl Remunoron {14+ 2) 0,00
Crerall Teihing 2 per Ao
C.  Remuneralion to Key managerial Personnel other than MD/ManagerfWTD
L Pariculars of Total &l fif R Miss-35: K, Kejiwal
i Aamiunerion MU K Hungia. CFO Carmpany Secretary
I, Gross Saary
g} Salary as pesprovisions containgd in Sectian 17771)
af the Income Tax Ak, 1541 G573, TG HIE,
B Walos o perguisies u's 1712) [ncome Tax Act, 1951 ML Hls
ar Prafilsin keu o salary Wi 3703) ) Incame Tax Ach, 1961 ML HIL
b Bteck Optlan ML Ml
3, Bwee! Equity MIL ML
4 Gommission -5 of the profi MIL il
& ihers: I, ML
Tatal 13, 70 I
VI PENALITIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Secton ol Lhe Bl Degexiptivn Dotaits ot Pongiy! Auihorty AR Appeal mece, | any
SEmpanies At Punighmsnt NCLTACOURT) |give details}
Lompatnding legs
Impased
A Coampany
Frearsiig Mg
Funishmani
Carmnpolaring
B Dirgctors
Fenatty P
P umishimen
Cromipaunding
. Ofhor ONicars 0 Detaul
Fenalty [
Fuinishment
Corpainding
Place : Kokatal BHABAT BASORIA Managing Oirector

Catad - 17th August, 2016

Whaolethme Diroctor
Diractor

A K BOCY
R KODERIT
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

ANNEXURE - Vv

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Paficulars of Conservation of energy and technology absompbion in torms of Saction 217(1)(2) of the
Comparies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosime

of Farticulars in the Report of thor Board of Directors), Rules, 1986 forming

part of Ditectors' Report for the year endad 3ist Maroh, 2015

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Appropriate steps have been faken far conservation, vis-a-viz impraved utilisstion of Ensrgy by
aoopling better techniques and replacing oid machinery and/or equipment where Necassarny.

FORM *A"

Power and Fuel Consumption

1.  Electricity
{ay  Purchased
LJrat
Total Amaont
Rata/Uni
fby Own Ganerator
iy Trweugh Dissel Geherator
Lt
Uit per Ltr, of Diess| il
CroshUInit
W Thraugh Steam Turbine Geterator
LInits
Unit per / Litre-of Fuel O|/Gas
2. Ceal (Guantity)
Total Cost
Ayvarage Male
3 Fumace Oil
Quantity (K. Lts,)
Total &Ll
Averaga Rate
4.  Otherfinternal Generation
Cluantity
Tolal Cost o
Average Ralednit
5. Consummiption par Unit of Praduction
Unil - Kgs. TEA
Electricity
Own Generation
Fumace O
Coal
Others

25-

S1sl March
2015

85,610
39,958
813

370,615
375
737

520,983
4536749
8.90

1.48.96 950
30855712
221

288,711
073

02

a7
3000

3151 Maich
2014

10,148,782
7202378
707

3,27,830
343
728

555,790

4183624
77

145,770,610
3348723
0.23

13,75.688
0.74

.24

(.06
30.00



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

FGHM '||B||

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & )

1.

Eeal <

Specitic arsasin which B & D carried ot by the Compary,
Berigfitz derived asa resull of the R & D

Fullire Plar el Action.

Expenditire an A & D

zy Capital
By Reocurring
g} Taotsl

d  Total B & D expenditure as & percertage of total
lumover.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1,

2

A

Efferts, in brief, made towards technology absorption,

Adaptlation and innovation,

Benelitz derved as a result of the gbove efforts e.4. produat
Improvement, cost reduclion, producl development, Impar
Eupstitution

In caze of imported technology (impaned dunng the last 5 years

rechoned from fhe begifning of the finangial year),
ToHowing information may be furnished ;-

a) Technology imported

by ¥earof Import

£} Has technology been fllly absorbced?

dy Il not fully absorbed, ares where has not taken place,

reasons therefore, and future plans of action.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

a)  Activities relafing to exports; initiative taken to INCIEds
BRpOMS

b} Devalopment of new export markets for product and
sanvice, and export plan.

ch  Tolablareign exchange used and earmsd,

"Ml eod Hooga”

The Company has 1o Jnhogss
R&D facility for improvemen,
ol imnavation and absorption
andint adaplation of technolagy,
lor company's products. The
Company subscribies to Taa Re-
search Association and other
recognised institutions within tha
meaning of Section 35{1) of the
Income: Tax Aat and avails of
the: technalogical experize: re-
ceived from such bodias fram
timeta time

kot Applicable

3, Nestdji Subhas Road, B BAJORIA Mg Diector
Kolkaia-700 001 ALK ROy Whaletime Chractor
Daled, the 17th day of August, 20713 A K. Oy | Dragtor




The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Independent Auditors' Report
To The Members of
The Bermah Jan Tea Company {1938) Limited

Aeport on the Financial Statements

1

We have audiled the aceompanying financial etstements ol The Barmah Jan Tea Company {1338)
Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. and a surmary of sigificart
accounting policies and olher explanatory imformation,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

=

The Company's Board of Directors |s responzibile for tha matters siated in Section 134{5} of the
Comgpanies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect o the preparation of thess fingncial sfalements that
give a true and fair view ol the financial position, linancial perlormance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles geneiglly acceptad in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of lhe Acl, read with Bule 7 of the Caonpanies
(Accounts) Rules; 2014. This responsibility alsoincludes malntenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provigions of the Act for safequarding of the assats of the Company

and for preventing and defecting frauds and other irrequiarities; selection and application of

Appropriate-accounting policles; making judgermenls and estimates that are reasonableand prudent:
and design, implementation and maintanance of adequate mieral financlal controte, that wers

‘operating elfcctively lor ensuning the scouracy and completeness of the Accounting records, relevant

lo the preparation and presentation of the financgal statements that give a true and fair view and ars
lree from material misstaternent. whathar due to fraud or arror,

Auditar's Respoansibility

4
4

Qur responsitdlity |s to exprass an gpinien on these financial statements based on our audil

We have taken into account the provisions of the Acl, the attounting and audifing standards and
matters which are required to be ingluded in the audit repon under the provisions of the Adl and the
BEules made there undesr .

We condueted olir audit in accordance with the Standards on Audiong specifisd Under Seclion
143{10) afthe AcL Those Standards reguira that we comply with ethical requircments and plan ang
perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance aboi! whelhisr the financial statements are free
from matenal misstaiement,

Araudil invelvies pedfoming proceducs to obiain audlt svidence abrout the-amounis and disclosures
inthe financial statements. The procedures selecisd depend on the auditor's Judgimient, including
the-azsessment of e nsks ¢l matenal misstatement of the linaucial stataments, whellisr due g
fraud or ermor In making those risk assessments. the auditar considers infermal financial control
relevan o the Compary's preparation of the finsneial statements that give o reue and fair view in
arder 1o deslgn avdil procedures that are appropriatein the creumstanses, but pol for the purpose
of expressing. an apinion on whether the Company biss i plage an adequate internal finanaial
contrals system aver financlal reparting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. Am audit
alsa Includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accolnling policies used and the reasonablensss
of the accounting eshimates made by Company's Directors. as wall as evaluating the overall
presantation of the:-financial statements.

&F



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

T We belleve that the sudi evidence we have obtained € sufficlent ard sppropriats 1o provide a basis
tor curaudit apinion o the financial statemenis,

Basic of Qualified Opinion

8. Melther any provision has heen mate against lialilities on accaunt of graluily nor the same: have
been determinet! through Actuarial Valuation. This |s not in confinuity with A5 < 15 (revised). The
impacts thersel are not readlly aseertainable. To that extent the profit is pverstated and the Liabdity
g under stated,

23 Neither any provision has béen mads anainst Ifabilitles on account of payment of bornus nor the
same have been determined. To thal extent the prafit is ovarstated and the Liability 15 under stated.

CQualified Opinion

10, Inour opinien and to the bast of awr information and according to-the explanalions given 10 us,
gxzepl for the effects of the matter deserlbed in the Basis for Qualiiied Opinion paragraph above,
the aforesaid finanecia! statements give the Inlormation required by the Acl I ihs ranner 2o
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acseptad
in India. of the state of alairs of the Company as at 31st Margh, 2015 and its profit ang its cash
towvs for the yvear ended on that date:

Other Matters

11, We have nol audited the financlal staternentsintormation of two humber branches included in the
fimancial statements of the Company whose linancial statemeants / financial informaticn raflsct total
assels of Rs.2.65.61,561/- a5 al 315t March, 20415 and tetal gross evenues of Rs. NIL for the year
anded on that date, as considered in the Financizl Siatements Tha financial siatements/infarmation
of these branches have basn auditad by the branch auditers whose reports have boen fumished 1o
us, and our ogimien [nso far as |t ralales to the amounts and dizelosurss included in respect ol
these branches, 15 based solely on the repon &f such branch audlioes,

12, A Scheme of Amalgamiation of the Gompany with the Teesta Valley Tea Co. Limied has been
approved by Ihe Board of Direclors in their meeting datetd 12th Mascty, 2015. The Schemeis subpect
to-the-approval of the Hon'hle High Coun of Caloulta, Pending the approval of the scheme | the
Manageiment considers the Compary a5 a going eancem, Reler Note to Financal Statermerts No.
2ai 1},

Qur opinian t3:nol qualified in respect of these matter.

Report an other Legal and Heagulatory Redquirements

13, Az reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Beport) Order; 2015 ("the Order”), izsted by the Central
Government of indla in terma of sub=section {11) of Seciion 143 of the Act, wa give in the
Annexdra & statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ceder, to the axient
aprlicahle

T4 As required by Section 143(5) of the Act we repaort that
A, We have sought and atitamed all the information and explangtions which ko the best of our

knowledge and bislie! worp necessary for the purposy af our audit,
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

b In our opinion, propsr buoks of acegunl as requlred by jaw have been kept by the Company
su far ast appears from our examination of those books. and proper returns adequate for the:
purpaics of our audit have been receivad fram the branches not visied ki us.

C The reports onthe accounts of the Branch offices of the Company audited under Section 1443
{8) of the Acl by branch audilors have been seni to Us and have bean properly deall with by
us in groparnng this rwepar,

d The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and [he Cash Flow Statement Haall
with by this Report are in agreemant with the books of sceoum,

& Except for the effects of the maitar destribad in the Basis for Quaiified Opiman paragragh
abave, inour oplnian, the aforesaid financial stalements comiphy wilh the Acceunting Standards
spaeified under Section 133 of the Acl, read with Rule 7 ¢f the Companles (Accounts) Rules,
204

fi Cn the basts of the written represemtaiions receivad Tram the Directors as on 3ist March,
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, nena of the Direstors (s discuiatified as. on
31st March, 2015 from beéing appointed as a Director in terms of Section 184(2) of the Act

g. With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Hepgort In adcordance with
Hule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules; 2014, Inour opinion and to the best aly
infermation and accarding to the explanations given 1o us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impast of pending litigations an its financial position in
its hinanrial statemenis — Reler Notes fo Financial Statements No. 28 {hy & (k)

li] The Company did nat have any long—ternn gantrant incluiling dervalive contract which
may lead to any loreseeable loss.

Hid There has been no amount, required to be transterred o the Investor Edueution and
Protection Fund by the Company,

For B GO KUNDUY & CO.
Charderad Acgourtants
Finmt Registration No. S01007E
A MUKHOPADHYAY
Fiace - Kolkata, _ Farirar
Dated . This 17th day of August, 2015, Membership No. 062455
P-17 Mission Row Exlansion , Kolkata -700013;
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Annexure ta the Auditer’s Report as per Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2015.

1,

o |

a. The Company has mainiained proper récords showlng tull particulars Insluding guantitative:
details and situation of fixed assets. '

b As explained o us, fixed assers havé beer physically verified by the management during the
year in accerdance with the phased programme of verification adoptad by the management
whitch; in our opinion, provides for physical verfication of &il the fiked assets at reasonable
Intervals. Accarding to the information and explanations ghven to us, no malenal discrepancies
ware noticed on such verification.

ges

The inventones have been physically verifizd by the Management during the year.

B, I sur apirion. and sccording le ife informalion and explanation given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the Management were reasonable and atfeguate
in refation to the size of the Company and the pature of its business.

o in our opinion and acoording to the infarmation and 'Expfan:ati:_:_ms giver to us, the Gompany
has mamntained proper records of ifs invertarias and no materal discrepancies wars noliced
on phvsioal verfication ol stocks a8 campared to back recards,

In respect of loans, secured or unseaured, granted 1o the parties covered |1 registér maintainad
uncler section 184 of the Compantes Act 2013

Ay Acocording 1o the Infarmation antd explanations given to us, the Company has granted Stal

Advance to.one party being key managarial person , not beng a director, covered in the
Register malnained unider Seption 183 of the Companies Act, 2073 referred In Note to
Financial Statemants Mo, 26(d){C)

k1 As explained tous this Is:a Non Inlerest bearing Staff advance Hiven as per the Campany
Fodicy. The Compiany is regular in recovaring the principal amaount.

o}l In respect of the aforesald loans. there is no everdue amsunt mare har Ra: s IakH;

In-eur epinien and according to the intarmation and explanafions given o us. there are adequate
internal control procedures eommensurate with the size af thi company and the nature of its
busmess tor the purchass ol inventaory, fixed assets and for the sale of goeds. The Company's
operations do nol involve gale ot services. Further |, on the basis of cur examination of the Books
and records of the Company | and according fo the information and explanations given Uz | wi
have neilher tome across | Tior have been Informed of | any eontinuing faiure to corrapt TRR{OT
weaknesses in the aforesaitl intemal cuntrol aystam

The Gompany has nol aceepted any depasits fram public during the Yaar,

We Have broadly raviewed the cast recorns maintainad by the Company pursiant to the Bules mage
by the Cantral Govermment Under Section 148{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the Gpimion
that prima facie the prescribed cost records have beern imade and maintained We have, however,
ri] rrm__de 3 detalled examination of thess recordy with a wiew t{_}-dét;érrhiﬁlﬁg whether they aro
atiurate or complete.

forespect of statutdry duss:

al Acearding 1o the recorgs of the company and Information and explanations given to us. the
Company has generally been segular in depositing undisputad stalltony dues, including
Hrouldent Fund, employees staio Insurance (B3}, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Income-tax, Tax-deducted at sources. Tax collscled at source, Frofessionat Tax, Sales Tax,
valile added tux (VAT Weaalth Tax, Servies Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Doty Cess and
other matenal statutory dues gpphicabletodt, with the appropnate authorfies,

Accordhng 1o Ihe infgrmation and explanations given to us, there were no undispated amounts
payable in respact of [noome-tax. Wealth Tax, Custom Duly, Excise Dutysales tax, VAT,
Cass amd afhar materal slalutory dues in arrears ‘were outstanding as at 31 March, 2015 for
a penod of miore than six months trom the date they became payable:

B} Detalls ol dues of Ineame Tax which have not been deposiled 32 on 318t March . 2015 on
account of disfutes are given below -

Slatute Forum Fernd 1o Which Amounl
Where Dispule the Amount Involved
is Pending Relates in Rz,
Income Tax 1361 ITAT Caleuity Banch AY 20030 4,51, 229k
Inzorme Tax 1861 ITAT Calouity Bench BY 2010-11 11, 18 470
Ificome Fax 1951 CIT {Appeal) By 9512-13 60,45 4403

) There are no ameunts that are due to be ransferred o the Investor Education & Protection
Fund In acsordance with the relevant previsions of the Companies Act 1858 and rutes made

thereungar

8, The company dees nol have ihe aceumulated legses al the end of financtal vear, The company has
nal dnctrred any: Gash |1JE.:|E'—5 during the financial coversd by our Audil and the immediasly
preceding finanaial year

&, In our opinian and according to the infermaton ang oxplanations given 1o us. 1he Company has not
defatited o the repayrment of dues to bianks, Thersare no dues o financlal nstitatibns & debentire
hetders:

10, Inoour epinion, and aseording te the infdrmition and the explanation given to us, the company has
mal given amy guaranies for loans taken by others from hanks or Arancial institutions during the
s

1. The Yerm loans taken by the company have been applied for the purpose for which they were
raiser.

12, Tothe test of our knowledge and according to the intormation and expianations givan i@ us, fo
fraud by the Gompany and no malenal fraud on the Company hgs bean Aoticed or reported during
the year

For B C.KUNDU &-C03,
Chartered Acoountants
Firm Hegistration Mo, 301007F
A MUKHOPADHYAY
Place : Kolkata, Pertnar
Daled | This 17tH-tay of Augusi, 2016 Momizershlp Mo, 062485

P-17 Mission Bow Exterizion , Kalkata </ounia.



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

Hote

L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders” Funds
4}  Bhare Zapital 3
bl  Reserves & Sorplus
2 Non-currenl iighifilles
ap  Long-term barrowings &
bj Deforred Tax Liahirtiss (Map)
4. Current Ligbililies
o} | Shortterm barrowings T
by Trado ihsyaklas
o) oo currsnt fabdlities
d)  Shor-term provisions 10
Total
. ASSETS

1. Non-cursent azsels
a) Fisxed Aszote

Aanfible aszeats 11

&y Hon-current investrgnis 12

] o Lorigebcr lgans ang qdunngeas 13

dy, Othier Moo edrront assots 14

2. Curren! assels

) Envenlgries 14

by Trade rocolwatles 18

o1 Gash e cash Ggulvaionty 7

A} Sharl-wrm loars and advanges 1a

Tatal
Hotes Io Finansidl Siatements 2

Az at 31t As at 31st
Maich, 2015 March, 2014
As. Rx:

150,000 12,50, 800

16/50,05.734

16,08, 05 333

a7, 112 2282022
264,607 13,731,671
14.30,00,. 784 BiR0 ad T4
235 86987 B0A.24.110
1,68, 0% 556 HT0RANE
574,987 3,85 KOG
34,79.92 406 31,9617, 760
BTHT 41798 25.70.94,043
19,52 4T 1955975
2547525 1882735
38, 20,580 38,2094
25345 F50 256 61 285
10287285 HE.29 A7
13,586,585 27,53 nad
Z£20,75,480 1,77 B1.034
34,72.92.405 319517768

The Mutes aie an jniepral pan of theze Financial Slstemente

Tris is o Balance Shawt refonred
ko'in our Aeportof evien dobe,

Furant 09 behalt ol the Boasd of Diraciors

For B G KLUNDL &G,
Sfigrmien. Atooumants
Firm e, N, 300007
AL MUKHORALHY &Y
Fartmar
Membership Na. 052455

F=1¥, Mission Fioad Txn.
Kolkata-TO0 14
This 17i day' of Auuwsl, 2018

s

B BAJORIA Mo Dareizlor
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

INCOME

Bevenue Tronm Qpearalons
Oither Incéme

Tott Bevenus

EXPENSES

Chignge in Ioventories of Finishied Goods
Criployes Benetls Expenae

Finance Cozis

Depratiation & Amortisatlon owpérige
Clifies Expomssn

Tial Expenses

Frofit hefore fax
Tax axpanges ;
Uuire Tan

Pedgered Tax
Profit 1oe 1he year

Earnings p2r 2qully sharo ;
 Basit Fage vilug As 106 pach
Dilneed (Tacg ealus:-Rs 3 sach)

Mides-ip Fioonoa| Sioements

This fe1lfe Statoment of Frofit & Loss retered
ta it oo Paganl of cwan e

P17, Wtragion Road Exin
Hollkma-700 013
Thiz L0 day ol .fmgu:\l,. 2075

Kote

For the year

ended

As.

25,3236 640

25.32,36.680

3st March, 2006

For Lthe year
anded
Margh, 2014
As.

SH BH, 20 EEE
O

26,6%,390,132

(3171 79%) 57772
11 Bl 455308 134248, 788
17585003 1,01 10,548
1,72,B5. 744 FTEE, 705
103815118 120924 458
24,31,39,485 25 14,658,354
10007 1495 1 58.61.777
1375000 e RN 8f o]
AT0ET 184 3.71,208
97,859,350 126,40 540
7a:a1 Ha.a5

74 AT H 65

Thm Metes.are an Intetral part al these Finangial Btetomonts

Fon B G KUNDLE G0
(Ghattareg Acpountanis
Fiem Heg: Mo #0007 E
A MUKMORADHYAY
Partrer
Memeorsig Na, 162400
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1 936) Limited

Notes to the Financial Stateinents for the year ended 3131 Marzh, 20015
COMPANY INFORMATION

e Barmals Jan Toa Company {1938) Lirmied | {CIN L&1132WB1 836PLCONS535) is 2 public limited

‘company domicited in India d@nd lizted un (he Caleutts Stock Exchange  The Company fs engaged
In growing and manulasturing tea and is having Tea Gardens af Ouphulia & Bermithjan in Assan
and sells the sama primarilly through Auction as well as through consionment and pivate sale.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS FOR PREPARATION -

These financial sktemtants Have bogn prepared 1o comply in all material aspects with appilcable
aceouning pringiples I India, the éppiic.:i_bre Accaunting Standards presenbed under Ssction 133 6f
the: Gompanies Act, 2013 {"Act') read with Rule 7 of the Companics: (Accourts) Hules, 2074, tha
provisions of the Aol (1o e éxtent notified) and olher-aceounting prnciples generally acoepicd in
India, ta the sxtent. applicable. '

All assets and llabilities have been classilied as ourrent of nor-current as per the Company's
normal operating cyele and other criteria sot out Irv the Schiedule ||| to the Companies Act, 2013
Basad on tha nature of products and the time betweaen aequisibon of assets for pracessing and their
reslisation m cash and cash equivalens, the Company has asvertainged ils operating eycle as 12
manths for the pirpose of eurrentnon-current elassfication of assels and liabilities.

The Accoutz are prepared on historfeal cos? basis and on the accountimg pringiples ol guing
concem read with nate no 28 (3),

All expenzes and income to the extent considered payable and receivable respectively unless
specifically stated \o be otherwise, are accourited fur an merzantlle basis.

Aceounting polices uniless specilloally statet! 1w be atharwise, are zensistent and are in conso:
nance with generally aceepten accounling principles

USE OF ESTIMATES .

The preparatsn of the finangis| statements Incconfarmily with gerarally acceptat] aooounling prin-
ciples requires managoment to make estirates and gssumptions that affects the reported amounts
of Assets, Liabilities. Reported Amounis of Revenucs and Expenses duiing the reported period and
disciozure of contingent liabifilies on the date of the nancial stalements, Actual results may differ
from thase estimales

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION :
Tangibie Asgats

Fixed Assets are stated at aeguisilion costbook dalie & fat off sreumulatad daprocinton and
IMpairmen losses; [ any. Cost eomptises purchase pice, non lefundable 1axes. duties, tretzht and
Incidenty| expenses meluding amourt agded dr Revaluallon refuled to the acquisition and mstalla-
ticn of the nesets gz well as finamce zharges wheravar apolicable relating to borrowed fands
aftnibutable to construchon/acguisition of fixed 2588ts [or he porod upto commensament of copm-
mearsil producisiassets put Inte Lse. Subsequant expendituzes relatad 1o an e of tangible gzee)
are added to its bookvalue taly if they indreasy ihe futurs bionefits from the Qxisiing assdl bayond
Its previously ussessed standard of pertormmance.

Capital Subsidy if any ffem Govormmant nndicoother authortios s accounted far o Gccrual fagis
and Re-plantalion subsidy (s atnoynted for as and when recalved,
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Expenses incurred an extension of planting. uprotting and replanfing are tapralized excepl for
expanses relfing to infiting which are charged v Profit & Loss Acgolnd,

Depreciation on fixed asssts has been provided on wrilten down value method over the remalning
usaful life prescribad In Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2012 alter considering salvage value of
five percent of original cost including the revalued amoun whersvor applicabio No deprodiation has
heen provided for an Leasehold Land and Developments

Prorate Depreciation has been charged on the Flxed Assels added during the yesr

Written Down Vaiue of the Fixed Asssts whosa remaining bselul ife as per the Schedule — Il of the
Companies Act 2013 got exhausted, have been adjusted with retained samings after retammg the
residual valua

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Considetation is given at the-balance sheet date to determing whether there 15 any ndlcation of
impzirmernt of the carying amount of the Company's fixed gsses T any indication exists. an
assel's recoverable amount is estirmated. An mpairment loss is recegnized whenever the Barying
amount of art assel exceeds the racoveratile armaunl. The recoverable amount |s-the greater of the
net selling price and value in use. '

INVESTMENTS: {Long Term)

Imvestments are valued al cosr

INVENTORIES:

SHock of made tlea |s valued a1 Gasl or Markel Price. whichever s lowar.

Stock of Siores & Spare parts and of Foodstuff s valued at Gost. Cost comprisas mward Freight,
Duities, ang Taxes and s calculated on monthly we1gme_{1 wverages. Necessary provision 1& made
tor obsolete slow moving and defective stocks if necassary.

PROVISIONS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Provisionz are recogrized when there 15 a prasent oliligalion as a resull of a past avent , it is
probable that an oufflow of resaurces embedying coomomic benzfits will be required to setile the
obligation and there is 2 reliable estimate nf the amount of the obligation Provisions are measured
al the best cstimate of the expendifure required to setile the present obligation at the Balance
Sheet date and are not discounted to ils present value These are roviewed at sach waarand dale
and adjustsd to reflect the best current estimate.

Contingent Liabllities are disclosed when thete s & possible abligation ansing from past events . thg
existence of which will be: gunlirmed only by the octcurance or non-occurance of one or rmore
uneenain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligatiar fhal
anses lrom past events where It is either not probable that an outflow of resournos will be required
1o setile the obligalon or a retiable estimate of the amount cannot be made,

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue fram sale of goods is recognised on passing:of Hle o the goods i.e., delivery as par
terms of saie or on completion ef auction in ¢ase of auction Hale.

by Sales include Excise Duty but does not includs rebate | discaunt <te |t any.
¢ Feplaniing & Other Subsidies. Raplanling and sther subsidies/grant of subsidy of revenug
natire are recognized as income in the Proftt and Loss Account on Gash Basis.
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1 936) Limited

d} Imerast Income is being recognized on a time proportfonale basis taking nlo account the
armourt |nvelved and the rate-of interest

EXPENDITURE

Expenses are accounted on Accrual Basis except for those. Relirement benefits speeifically stated
below 10 be accounted for on payment basis,

RETIREMENT BENEFITS :

&) Liatility tor Gratuity payment is baing aceaunted for an Cash basiz v, as and when paid
andfor transferred to the Gratulty Furd Acsount:

By Bonusis being accounted for as and when paid.

) Leave cncashment and Other Retirement banefits are nat appliczbie to the employees of the
Conipany.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Subseriplion to Ten Research Association is charged in the Statement of Prafit & Losz under the
Head “Subscripition .

INCOME TAX:
Tax expenssa lor the year compnses current By and defarnsd tax.

Current 1ax ls measured at the amount sxpecied o be paid to (recoversd frerm) the. laxation
alttionties using the appficabile fax matos ard ix laws,

Deferred tax iz recogmised for all tha timing differences. subject 1o the sonsideration of prudence in
respect of defercad tax assets. Deferred tax assots and liabilifies are measured using the fax rates
and tax |aws thaf have been enacted or substanitively enacted by the Balarce Sheet date. Deferrad
tax gesels am recognised and-carmed fonvard anly 1o the extent that thete is a2 reasonable Ceramiy:
that sulficient future taxable income wiil be Avallable agamist which such deferred tax assels can ho
realisad. The carrying amaunt of deterred Lix ase0is is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for
any write down, as censidered appropriste.

Current tax assets and currenl tax liatilities are offset when there is & legally entoroeable right to
set off the recognised amalris and there Is 1 intention 1o seithe the asset and Lhe liabifity an & et
basis. Deterred lax assate and deferred tax liabilitias are offsel when there is 4 legally enforcoable
right to set off agsets against liabilitics representing currenl tax and whiers the daferrad 1ax assete
and deferrad tax llabilifiss refaie to {axes on meome levied by the samo gaverming Exafion laws.



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1 936) Limited

Particolars
Share Capital
Authorized

482000 (Provitus voar £65:000) Equity Shams ot Pa. - pagn

76.000 (Previous year 75.000) &%, Aedesmables Cumulathe
Fratérgnoe Shures of Az f00- sach

Isz0ed, Subscribad & Fully Paideop
125,000 Equity SHares ol Fs, 10 aach tully paig up:

Srdindry Snaros allgled as Tufly paidd ug puraimnt & &
contract withowt-boing payment In caz)

Ordinary Shares allpted = filly et up by way ¢l Bonus Sharcs

Reconcifistien of the number af shares -
Mumber of equily sharss st {he beginming of s ydr
Movarent during tho yest

Mumbses f equisy sharss a1 he end td the yeoaor

Details of Equity Sharas held by sharenolders halding
mare than 5% of 1he equily shares in tha Company |

Bharat Bajoria, Mandging Diresior

Abh Baoiis (Refative of key imanagoment Tarsonre
Bindie Trading Frivate Limittd .

% |- Bajoria & Othigrs [HUE)

Total

Reserves and Surplus

Capifal Redomplisn Resampe

AE per fesl Balanoe Shess )

Add - Trangicrred from Surpluy in Stalamant of Profi any |noe

Sscdliliss Presnium Pesomva

Fevalunlivn. Rateris
AL per lost Ea_lf_'ﬂ‘me Shmgl
Less | Transterrad from Depretiabion

Geangral Rozer g
Ag per |ast Balance: Shent 5
Lega - Adjusted o Dopreoetien

Aod : Trarsfatred frim Surplus (o Statement of Profit and Liags

Surpus in Statemont:of Protie and | ose
Az par |ast Balanee Sheal
Add :Paafit tar ths viasr

Lesg = Transfer lo Goneral Pesane
Transtiar 1o Capital Fodemplion Hésgwe
Prderence [ivdend
Froposed Equity Civigend
Tax ofl Dividend

Toial

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

et March, 2015

LAernt i AiE)
ater March, 2014

48,50,000

500,000
1,23,50,000

1280 40
No. pf Ehares

74,894
BS.000

125,000

1,285,000

Mo of Shares
[% of hatding)

48.50.000

75,00,000
1,22,50,000

12 8, 0

Ho. of Shares

Td, B8y
26,005

125,000

1. 25,600

Mo o Sharss
% of hiolding)

ATH15 {14.00%)
IBE0D (15.28%)
10800 {38.00%;
TRO00 {(1T.60%)

TREAR 14 68%)
20300 (16.24%)
16000 (800
EROAM 417 605

12,50.000 12,560,600
4 ik 0N 1,000,000
= 45,600,000
46,100,000 A0, 00
1,6%,00,000 1,89,00,000
5.27.37.7886 5,2600.438
16,26 5356 3571811
5,054 1,262 5,21 47,798
28500000 2.55.00,000
HE.§7 A4z =
1,89.02 553 2a5.00,000
20,060,000 AUS0NEN
2,19 02,555 2,85.00 O3
6,56,77 585 B A28 ans
7,89, 550 1,28 400588
754,66 845 7\3E:53.03
2U.00,000 200,00, 0G0
— 4540, 000
~ 2.64,889
3a2.5an 312,500
Ge4E] 48,115
-— —
T.30,87,974 %,56,77, 5493
e =
16,50,05, 744 16.92,15.393



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements
. (Amont, in Bg)

Perbiculars =181 March, 2015 3ist March, 2014
5 Long Term Borrawings

SGCUred ;

Frivm Lhrigrtal Bank of Commace

Tarm Loz Mo 2 — 10, 15000

w. | Malure phSecurily

Iypaibesation of flasd assets with estinmated cost of

(As. 180.65 ladcs o the lationy ol Bormah Jan T Eslaie)
B Tems ol Repayman

Marthly Instaiment of By, 1,45 000-

From IGICI Bank Ll
Tarm Laan - 01 1 ahbhE 200,000,008
Term Loan - 02 1,50,00,600 —
Less - Shingn under Gther Sient Lishiitiss (Payabie within 12 months) G344 444
2.36,11,112 200,000
] MNatum of Socusity
Faglisive charge by Wiy af #Quitable mnrtg_;'a.ge_ cin T
anid ftactory building of Quphulia Tes Estole .
i Thrme ol Repaymer .
Cragrlarly nstatimant of RS 17,17,1118
Cluarterly Insallmanl of Bso 12,50,0000 (stotiog {ken Des, 15)
Hire Purchase Fnaniee o Vehicles 267 322 12 48,608
Less @ St undar Thiher el Lsbiizs, (Payabie withn 12 monits) 267 222 581284
— 25T ARD
o WNatue of Secunny T
Hypotfiesation of Yaineles purchascd
. Terms of Aepaymen
EWL ob-Fa, 34,2467/ trom Aprd 2015 1o May 2015
EMI ol Ag. 2ESTO from Apn) 2015 1o Got 2015

Moie: Thera fgno detaull i repavinant o priceipal
ar intared] againgl the above logn. _— _
Talal 2.406,11,112 2,12 82,322

& Deferred Tax Llabilities [Nel)

Velerred fax liahlities being the tax impach en difference of wietlen
down valus of Fixod Aesels as per |ncame Tax Lows & Hooks # 2iEEanT 13.31,371

n Belforred Tax Lisbilitiss hovd been calodiatod in socoranoe with
AS-Z2 a6 notilied by the Companiss {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006

Total 2,640,807 1331971

-
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Notes annexed lo and forming part of the Financial Statements
[AmeLnin {5
Fartivulars Atet March, Z015 3Tst March, 2074

F Short Torm Borrowings

Securad :
Cash Tradt rom Qogmal Bank of Commerge - 5,356,089
infeces] Acorued HMaoeon i 1137555

a MEME of Securdy

Fecured by bypotbecation:of Slogk oF Faw Malerial, stock
in- precoss, tintshed:gooeds, recelsablos and othor current
asgerd prosen ond lotwee of Barmah.lan Tea Cafatd, Furthor
collalerally zecured by way of 15t Gharge over entiro fixed
assels anchrding EOM over Bormah Jan Tea Eslale ared
pereonat guaEmnice of Sri Bhasat Bajoria. Managing Diroctor

Cash Gradit from KRG Bank Ld. 35294305 333,817,090
a Motk of SEsurily

Escélunive chargé by wuy of bypotliscalion an urren asseld
anmd mavaable fized assaets of Qupinia Taa Foiate: Furhar
sxolisive chams oy way 2| squitable maortgages o lland
and lactery bufding of Guphulia Too Estate
Gazh Cradi rom H FF © Bank Lt 501 86848 -

a.  Maklure of Sacorily
Hygotheeatian of all gurrenl dssets, both prasent and futurs
on exelushve chorgo basis: Hypothecatlon of all fixea assote
ot the comparn Bolh presant and litire on exclisive chams
paszis periainmg io-BormatiJan Feo Estate

Un-Sacured
ingecurcd Laeans from relailed pariey I A50t 0 =
lmierest Acomied thersen snie —
hlete | Thare |k na aafaulr i regayrie of principal
or imercat dganiat e above Gan
Total 11,30 D0.765. B BO.43 744
8 Trade Pavable

ot Geppnds PR I S B 2.FB.85.049
Fuor Sarvicss and others A U5 ETa 31,585,085

Fayment against sepplies from Micro) Sroall & Madism Enterprisss
42 made | apcordanie with agreed oredit temms and i lhe
extont ascorialned lron avallahle 2airces, Thorse wWas fis amoum
dugfoverdue b paymaent ab the énd of the periad 35 requirsd
i b disolosed under the Micka. Small @nd Medium Entemrizes
Dewctopriel Aupl, 2006 - —
Total 24680987 5,08 33 114



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

10

Particulars

Cther Cuirend Ligbilitles
Employess ducs Payaliles
Statutory Lisbililios
Tax Redictod at Source
Erovidert Fung
Othar Batutery dups
L pict Devidoma
Fronm NS IC Bankec L.
Terry Ldn - 0
Teim Lrnan - 02
Mature ot Zecuriy -
Excliusive chirge by way of eguitabic: mortgage on
land weyd Factory muiding of Quphulia 24 Estate
Hire Purahiase Finarcs for Yemelss .
o Malvreof Soeurity
Hypothoeation &f Vehicles purchassd

' Thure are no amalnts dus and oUigtanding o br camtad to
the Irvestor Edpcation and Pratection Fund:

Total
Shart Termy Provisions
Proposed Equity Dividens
Tax on 3 e

Toial

4

st March, 20315

fAroEnt in FE)
3s1 March, 2018

G578 441

64,004

2169, 754

643,804
1,36.612

ad 44444
25,600,000

AET322

1,68,03.856

332500
G2.481

474,581

apEE I8

25491
1455573
10280

&7, 100

S.B1 284

67,035,616

3,12 500
‘59 104

‘3.55,609
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

12

13

14

15

Farticulars izt Mareh, 2015

tAmeun] in Bs
Stst March, 2014

Hon-Gurent Inwviestment (held at cost unless stated otherw ze)
IHVESTMENTS - Other than Trade

Investment ic Quoted Equity Shares

Wale Bl doE - a5 MErs quetation S ner aidilable

Teesty Valley Tea Oo, L1 (nesomars) 30533
2445 Equity Shares ofRe. 100 éach

Kelvin Jure So. [ Ad: Ak 32
1.08% Equity Shares of Hs, A0 each

Mejon Wallgy Investment So. L LR
1 B0 Equity Zharos of oo - gach

Arluskie Mestment o Lig, 42760
4.250 Eouity Shargs of Rs, 104 oazh

Vegetable Products L 2,000
200 Eguity Shares of Bz 10 each

Zen ndusteal Secvices Litd, 50,800

20,000 Equily Shares ot Rs, 1 &5cn

Invesiment I Unguoted Equity Shares {at cost) ¢

The Tingamirg Ted Seed Co. Ltd. [dsaniiate) 1EB4
1,857 Bguity Shares of Bz 10 2ach

Orfands Haldings Ltd. {assotiake)

0000 Equity Bharas of Fa. 10 agch 17, 50300
104 Bhaes ol GO, Fortune = 1,008

Invesiment in  Government Seeuriliss -
Malional Pran Saving Cerfifinate

{Creposited with Gollecle! of Gentral Exclis, Tezpar) I, i
Tota! 16,52,976

Loy Tarm Leans & Advances (Unsecured ‘& Considergd good)

Surdry Deposits bl e

Aclvance against Gaphal Gootls 1,35.000
Total 25,17,825

Cther Noe Current Assets
Inieres: Acdrued on Loan o Bady Corporste 520,590
3§,20,890

Invantories- (Vallied at lower of coxt and net realisible valua)

dtunk of Stgres 1.35.93:125
Stook of Fmithed Goods (Sieck of Tea) 1 V577148
atock of Toodstall 74,970

Totzl* 2.53,45,280

42

30,533
43,321
10,660
42 780

2000

50,800
it

1F.50, (10
1, 00

1,805

16,52 G785

1882739

TB.BE 739

820,830
18,720,950

JBEEE G2
#5 65,365

240,799
256,067,285



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

16

17

18

21

Partlculars

3iet March, 2015

fAmount m Hs.)

35t Marzh, 2014

Trade Receivables (Unsecured and Considered gomd)

Ditetanding lor & period exceihng v monhs Hoe from Govt. of AZzam)

Othrrs

Cash & Cesh Egoivatents

Balaneces with Soheduled Banks -
dgurrent hecoounl
NABARD {TOAS-2007 Account}
Divigesrid - Ao

Cash in hand

B5.G4 12
171687
Total 1.02.81.283

273420
3,048, 1 Dk
| 54,056

I v

Total 13.56,695

Short Term Loans & Advancos {Uesccured, Considersed good)

Arbvanca paymenl of Tax (Mot of prowvsmoas Sz 2 0975 860:.)

prowious yoar R 71,58 8680)
Advanges. e Siaht

IMerast Raceivatie (NABARD Deposit \)s 4358

Batance weth YAT Autnomtms
CHbEr fAdednoes

Rawvenue Trom gperations

Fim Bale ot Goods

Tea

k) o Tea

Salu ol Sample Tea,

Ot Operaling Ravange

Tea Woard He-Hlantation Subsidy
Interest Inome (NABARD)

Gross: (TS Rs. 8580 POV Re 7400}

Intered |nseme (CAEDGC Assam)
Gross (TOS HS 7,4358-0Y Rs: NIL)

Othet ncome

Misceligadtcius Income

|6.16,55%

7781
B:E7 808

121,337 14

Total 22975499

9504, 72 0RS,
AT

27,080
25343

BETA

7d, Gan
Tatal 25 32 36,680

Total —

43

T B

BE B4, 312
R5EE
B, 25637

3.4 668
2281 8040
LI T
a0 10T

27 95004

BT 48418

1E 7Y
GFR2T
7R a g
@1,70.203

1,77.81,084

26,4075, 755

AR ETE
Ba, 367

256820632

S}
500



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Noies annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

2

23

24

Particulars

Change in Inventory of Finisherf Goods and Sieck in Trade

Spemng Slack
Closing Stock

Empleyess Benefit Expenses

Salaris, Wi & Ronus
Gontibutian o FF and Othor Funds

Ty

ELan & Labour Wealaro Exporises

ﬁna_ nea Cost

ItgteEl Experisas

& Qf Fiecd Laans

i On Zash Cre:._i.ﬁ Acoouar
. On Jther Loans.

4 Dither Borrowing Sost

Uepreciation and Amerilsation Expanses
Ueprasiation dunng e yoor
Fess | Transformed o Aagal Reiglubtion Besers

Talal

Tatal

Talal

Total

1=k March, 2015

famonnt in Bl

It Murch. 2014

15, 55,455
| V677, 148
(31.21,763)

T.EE.OT, 155
40,72.768
4% 35258

FEGOB.Z00
11,88,45,388

.07 258
Bl 37 2T

1 54 dig

h42,250

1.25. 535023
SR

128 g A
16, 26550

1,12.65 743

BY, PE1HE
B5.55,355

(777072},

TAG 73,311
EBb 23728
39,071,244

2.0, 14385

11:i42,45,760

216G 655
70,496,652
4.534.199
4,27 954
101,100,545

83 15.396
551 641

77,563,755




The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Noies annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements

[T 1 )
Partlcunrs 216t March, 2015 31st March, 2014
25 Other Expanses
Faymetd oAbt
Fiar Statutaey Audih 28,020 48,380
Fart Tax Audil bl 5.8148
For {ihar Semices 1h.BEE 73038
Consumptinon of Slares and Spare parts: AR e 482 17588
Fower and Fuol 228840, 10087735
Her 11 5507 275045
Rogiairs to bonlings Gk, @, 74l AR SETI0
Repairs 1o mactmery 25,73,454 63.26,000
Repaife o athors 38,4 2y e Ay )
Insuraimes TERAR2 EH3.547
Faties & Tanes (excluding ncome Max) pERaTe 250D
Tea Cess & Exciee Duty 20T EG 3071 857
Salos Expenzas [insiuding Broker's Commission
Hs 24572970 {Proviods Year Bs. 2REE1520 E‘;DP.!?ET.HSI;_L L Pt R e T
Dirgetars Féws B0, 00f 55000
Telophono. Telis & ther Expondse 1.4 g 183555
Logs an Sale af Asaots = ag.znz
Mus::{!iluﬂa_zqﬁ_s Exponsos: THO8 A48 BE.60,583
Telal 13615718 F2.059 24 A58
Details ot Miscellandgus Espenses
Legat & Protessional Ghaiges o 8.596.080
Mutar Car Expenses AN 58 SiTE 51
Brinting: & Slaronmy PRIREL -] G917, 202
BGG Filing Fros SEGOG £l
‘Bubisaripticon |2 47 B .82, 404
Traveiling & L'.:'qn'-.rt:_'g.-ar'rce' Expenses 1n,h$‘§31_35_- T
Cammissian e 8 ] -53184,300
Blaration — Flr GO
Athvarisoiant 20,037 1 dET
Entertammont Expensas 36,006 344,270
Db Misceliannous Expenses 09 b AET 14 5540
Total © 76.08.448 " B6.60. 583
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

26, NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a) The Lompany oparates in & single business segment i.o. tea and hence. o further diclosure ig
reguired to be made as per A5-17 an Segment reparting.

4} Raw Material Produced & Consumed — 31.03.2015 31.03.0014
Green Leaf (in Kus) 55,371,910 59,57 322

) Finished Goods (Quantity i Kgs)
Opening Stack of Tea R3650. 58,154
Actua| Production of Tea 12,658,111 13,775,686
Sate of Tun 1222 613 13,44, 748
Samples,Garden use, shodage ete. 36,494 25,422
Glosing Stock of Tea B2.654 53,650

iy Related Pany Disclosures:»
List of Related Parties
i Key Management Persannel
= ahrt Bharat Bajera — Managing Director
. Shri Aloke Kumar Boy — Whote Time Director
- Fadhey Kunt Dt {Dirgcton

. Mudit Bapria (Director)
» Arun kormar Majermder {.Dlrec[arj
r Mamrata Bharin [(Director)

. Uttam Kumar Rungfa - CFO (w.&.] 30/03/2015)

- Swesty Kumarn Kejriwal - Company Secretary (w.at 12/3/2015)
. Associales where sigrificant Influence/ contral exists

The Tingamira Tea Seed Co. Lt

Teesta Valley Tea Co. Ld

Tessta Valley Exparts Lirmiter

Mohanbart lnvestments Co, (P) Ltd

Banarfiat Imvestment Ce. (P) Ltd.

Birdie Trading (P) Ltd

Orlands Heidings Limited

Mcleod & Co Ltd

Zen Industrial Ssmvices Limited

The Budgs Budge Ir‘f".res.tm:ant Cn, Private Limjted
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(A}

{B}

{C)

(0}

The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

Transactions with Related Parties pertaining to Staterment of Profith Loss

EXPENDITURE & (NCOME
Remumnsration —Salary & Benstils
D_|reclnf5itli_ng$.Fees

et Faid

Misceltanenus Expenses
Electioty Charges

Furchases:

Sales

iilerest Paid
Balances with Related Parties as per Balance Shaet

Irrestment in Shares
Drepics it Pad

Sh(lﬂ

Tenm Borawings.

[rlerast-on Short Term Borrowinics

Loans & Advances given

al
b}

£
dl

Halarme al the Cpaning

Man [merest Beanng Slaf Advance
i iy e ydr

Hepaid during the Year

Biglancd: al e antl of the yéar

Loans & Advances (aken

a)
b)
£)
)

Balance at the Opeéning
Advanceaken durng the yes:
Regamd duving the Yeor
Balance at the endof the:yes

EARNING PER SHARE

Met Profivas per Statement of Prafil & Loss

Less
Less |
Hot Profit atiribulable to Equity Sharsholders

Preterancs Dividend
Dividand Tax ¢n Prefemite Dividend

M. of Eyuily Shares

Earning per Share-of Re: 100 {Basic & Diluted)

«dfij above
Fr2014-15 FYa013-14

163500 13,53,600
IO OO0
— WUBA3T

ofi} above
fis on As on

31.04:2015 31.03:2014

1255000
a000an0 1270000
BELNG ARty
1459500 1255000
- 0000
— BEANGN
31.05.2015
Rs.
aTEgARY
4789358
2EHIN
7E.31

47

dliiy abiove
FY2014-15 FY2013-14
211752 211752
581460 51460
URRGZ 258790
1808100 Z028R00
8807TE 2027200
10685 87758
diii) above
As on As.on
31032015 31.03.2014
1849875 1846475
5500 5500
13500000
ghtA —
7300005 HGNG
RaEn00ED 800600
13500000 —
31032014
Bs
12640565
54821
45003
12330742
125000
4565



Fl The Lompany operales in & sigle business seqmant [ 8. 123 and hence, nio fuither disciosure |s reguired Tobs made as
per AS-17 on Segmental reporting: '

MN.03.215 31.03.2004
As. Rs.

G Estimated amount of contract maining
le be executed on Capral Aotount
and not provided for 25006800 1500000

HY  Contingent lakiity nat provided
forinrespect of |
incame Taxtforthe
Assesment year 200304 431223 431229
Before ITAT Caleutia Bench
Incomeg Tax for fhe
Assessrment year 2010-11 1119470 —

Bafpre ITAT Caloutta Bench

Incorne Tax bor the

Assessment year 201213 B0 5440 —
CIT {Appeal)

1j At ie Board of Directors meeting dated 12 03.2015, 5 scheme ol amalgamation of the Company with the Tessta Valley
Tea Co. Lud. Wl 07.04.2014 has beer approved. The Scheme is subject (o the approval of the Hor'blzs High Coun of
Calcuita: Fending e approval, the Managemast cofisitiers the Company as a going congern,

J Extra Ordinary fems inchrdss Inother hmrm-&ir:g_ cost As, 1,43 7335 (Previous: year NIL) r_epfesants payment made
towards Interes| and Darmages Chames an detayed payment of Providen! Furid tor the pesind om Aprll 2008 to Januany
2014, '

K} Lean loBody Comorate Rs. 38,20,9901- (Previous year Rs: 38,20.990¢-) relates tn.a party against whom company has:
filed recovery suil No. inlerest [ncome has been recounising therean, the ngh claimed uader sul as a measure: of
alundant precastion n due adherence of £5.9,

4 Expentiture in Foreigh Currensy — NIL (Przviots year — ML)

M) Eamingsin Forelgh Curmanty - NIL (Previous year — NILJ

Mi  C|Fvalugof impirt — NIL (Previtus year —NIL)

O)  Previous Year figures have biser rearranged and regroused where ever NECESSAN.

Frr 8 © HUMDU & &0 B, BAIORIS Mg Dierisr
Charlerdg, Acsountamis A K. BOY Wholalime: Dirsetor
Fren Beg Mo 301007 AR DXt Dfrecing

P17, Miggion Foad E¥in A MUKHOPADHYAY

Kulkata-700 013 _ Partngr LW K RUNGTR cF0

THis 170 day of Adgusr, 2015 Mermbershio No, OR2465

The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited
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The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.3.2015
Fursuant to cfause 32 of the Listing Agreement

CASH FLOW FEOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1= Purchase of Ficed assos (4:41.37.481)
2 Interesl Aecenad 149496
3. Sate ol Fixed Assots

4 Salp of Investmierits -

4. Fodermption af Prefernnce Shares

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

4%

4 it RBe 7
BH 36T

.43 200
1H.00, 000

(4500000}
[ 3987, 985]

(1.67.00:301)

Agat Azat
315t March, s Meaech,
2005 204
s, Hs Rz s,
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
MNat Prefn _i’re'f:hre axationand cxcophonal dems 100,87 1495 1.5381.777
Adjustments bor -
Depreciation & amortization expengs 0,12 5,748 FT.E3,755
Irerast (Paid] 119,82 77% 965,82 508
infercst aooived (1,60 130) {gd,367)
Proion sale of Asscty == ==
Logs on Sdle of Assaly —  E.AD9EE3] 35802 \.T387A78
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 331,053,588 32758855
Changes in working capitai :
Adiusiments for [Incroase)/decrassa
i aperaling assels
Trade & Other Begoables (1657, 645] [LVF 00
Laans and Advances {4lr 73427 (388173
InvChlories ARG [B5.61,073)
Adjustmenrt {ar Inpropss | docrsasa]
in opceratirg labihties
Trade Pavables IEDLREE. (1T BRETR) (2571 841} (1,14,03,089%
Cash-Generated trom Operations 314,008,214 21336865
CHirect Taxes Pan (3120530} (3120530} (55.84.912) (55,564,612
Met Cash Flow from Operating activities SiA2 BT BRd 1,57.94 954

(3,668,680 260)

[2.10.68,306)



The Bormah Jan Tea Company (1936) Limited

C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES

1.

I

¢

Frooceds Short Tenm Borrowtngs 2,60 87,964
Proteeds Lang Term Borrawings 16,14, 828
Interest Pald 1,371,200, 712)
Dhividend Paid (262 988)
Bividand Tax Paid {53,110],

Net cash used in Financing Activities

Mt Increase / (Decrease) in
Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents {Dpehing Balance}
Lash & Cash Equivalents ﬁ:l:::sing Balance)

Cash & Cash Equivalents comprise of

Balances with Schedule Banks
Current Accounts

NABARD (TDAS-2007 Aceourt)

Dividend Socoounl
Cash on Hand

NOTES :

TA2H0 885

| 6774853

(10874455

(B 10673

{1,44.002)
142,61 9Bz
{14.48.3718)
BF.E5.004
13.56.685
{14.38,319)
273421
9.08.100
1.54.086
21,107
13.56.635

2,31,35274

20, B8 968

T.28,036
2785004

20,665,068

J.62.088
22 81,800
1.00415
0103

Thi abave Cash Flow Sizigmen! has teen preparod under the lndiesct Methed' as sot cut m tho Accounting
Standard 3 (A5-3), 'Cash Flow Statcmiat]

For . KUNDU &'C0.
Chartured Accountants
Firm Hop. No. 30100TE

P=17, Miszion Boad Extn B MLKHORADHYAY
Kolkata-T00 013 _ ) ) Parince
This §7th day of Augasl, 7015 Mgmbership flo, Q52465
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8. HAJOHIA Mg Hirgoror
& KROY Whalatimea Tirsstar
Hofe, CHXIT Sirecior

LK RUMGTA GFRO



